
1. Mr C H Rodger. Correspondence and Quota 1 1
Instruments re Anomalies Scheme.

2. Minister Button. Letter to 1 1
Mr C H Rodger dated 3 February 1988.

3. Index of Witness Statements taken for 1 1
Midford Paramount Committal Hearings.

4. Customs. Letter to Secretary of Joint 1 1
Committee of Public Accounts,
dated 7 August 1991.

5. Dr B J MacDessi. Documents - 1 1
Ministerial Determinations & Australian
Customs Service advices.

6. Documents from Midford Paramount 1 1
Committal Hearings:

6.1 Mr I Adams, Manager Technical Services, 2 K 01
State Bank, Statement dated
23 November 1988.

6.2 Mr L Austin, former Midford employee, 2 K 76
Statement dated 4 November 1988.

6.3 Ms C Bailey, former Midford employee, 2 K 89
Statement dated 10 November 1988.

6.4 Ms D Bates, former Midford Accounts Clerk, 2 K 133
Statement dated 2 November 1988.

6.5 Mr G Campbell, Customs Agent employed by 2 I
BHS Airfreight, Statement dated
20 October 1988.



6.6 Ms C Carmody, former Executive Assistant 2 K 144
to C H Rodger, Statement dated

6.7 Mr A Casey, Assistant Director, Light 2 1
Industries Division, DITAC, Statement
dated 25 November 1988.

6.8 Mr R Cave, Customs Manager, Bulgin and 2 ]
Stockwell, Statement dated 20 October 1988.

6.9 Constable L Close, Australian Federal 2 ]
Police, Statement dated 25 November 1988.

6.10 Mr G Collopy, retired from DITAC, 2 ]
Statement dated 29 November 1988.

6.11 Mr R Doyle, Customs Investigator, 3 K 353
Statement dated 30 November 1988.

6.12 Dr M Fitzpatrick, First Assistant 4 K 564
Secretary, DITAC, Statement dated
24 November 1988.

6.13 Ms J Gee, former Midford employee, 4 K 778
Statement dated 15 November 1988.

6.14 Mr J Hamilton, Customs Investigator, 4 K 815
Statement dated 30 November 1988.

6.15 Mr T J Hartigan, Corporate Adviser, 4 K 867
Statement dated 1 November 1988.

6.16 Ms C Hartman, former Executive Assistant 5 K 914
to Mr C H Rodger, Statement dated
24 November 1988.

6.17 Mr J Hawksworth, Customs Officer, 5 I
Statement dated 19 October 1988.

6.18 Detective W Jamieson, Australian Federal 5 ]
Police, Statement dated 29 November 1988.

6.19 Mr R Janeczko, Customs Officer, Import 5 1
Export Control, Statement dated



.20 Mr A Lamond, former Cramb Consulting Group 6 K 1286
employee, Statement dated 4 November 1988.

.21 Mr C Leonard, former Midford Accountant 6 I
and Company Secretary, Statement dated

.22 Mr R McCosker, Computer Systems Officer, 6
Statement dated 24 November 1988.

.23 Mr B Mendelsohn, former Director of 6
Midford Malaysia, Statement dated
24 October 1988.

.24 Mr P North, former Midford General Manager, 6 K 1492
and Company Secretary, Statement dated
11 October 1988.

.25 Mr V Oborn, former Midford Company 6 K 1548
Secretary, Statement unsigned and undated.

.26 Mr T O'Shannassy, Customs Investigator, 6 K 1617
Statement signed but undated.

.27 Mr N Petering, Customs Officer, Statement 7 K 1642
signed but undated.

.28 Mr John Richardson, Customs Agent, 7
Statement dated 17 November 1988.

.29 Mr P Ricketts, Customs Investigator, 8
Statement dated 30 November 1988.

.30 Mr J Roberts, former Midford Accountant, 8 K 2114
Statement dated 2 November 1988.

.31 Ms R Roberts, former Cramb Consulting Group
Consultant, Statement dated 30 November 1988.

.32 Mr B Robinson, Customs Investigator, 8
Statement dated 15 December 1988.

.33 Ms L A Rogers, former Midford Secretary, 8
Statement dated 9 November 1988.

.34 Mr P Roumeliotis, Midford Production 8
Manager, Statement dated 26 October 1988.



6.35 Mr N Schwager, Customs Investigator, 9 K 2158
Statement dated 30 November 1988.

6.36 Ms G Slaby, former Midford Production 9 3
Co-ordinator, Statement dated
15 November 1988.

6.37 Mr T Smarsz, former Cramb Consulting Group 9 1
Consultant, Statement dated 25 November 1988.

6.38 Mr W Strachan, former Midford General 9 1
Manager, Statement dated 1 November 1988.

6.39 Mr T Sfcretton, former Midford Accountant, 9 1
Statement dated 25 November 1988.

6.40 Mr G Timms, Auctioneer, Statement 9 K 2393
dated 30 May 1988.

6.41 Ms V Weiss, former Personal Secretary to 9 K 2401
Mr C H Rodger, Statement dated
25 November 1988.

6.42 Constable N Wolanim, Australian Federal 9 K 2403
Police, Statement dated 23 November 1988.

6.43 Mr D Zampa, former General Manager, 9 K 2441
Midford Malaysia, Statement dated
2 December 1988.

7. Dr B J MacDessi, Diary notes - 30 June 1989 1 1
to 7 August 1990.

8. D J Fisher, Deputy High Commissioner, Fax to 1 1
Malaysian Minister for Trade and Industry-
dated 3 March 1988.

9. Malaysian Minister of Primary Industries, 1 1
Letter to Mr M Duffy MP dated 29 April 1988.

10. Customs Import/Export Monthly Report 1 1
summary - June 91.

11. Mr J B Richardson, Statements dated 1 1
17 November 1988, 8 March 1988 and undated.

12. Mr P Cullan, Extract from 'Lobbying for 10 I
Success'.
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13. Mr C H Rodger, Letter dated 1 May 1985 to 10 K 2477
Quota Control Branch, Department of Industry,
Technology and Commerce.

14. Midford Malaysia to Midford Australia, 10 1
Letter dated 8 April 1985.

16. Editor of The Sun Herald, Letter dated 10 ]
30 April 1991 to Mr C H Rodger.

17. Agreement between Pen Apparel and Midford 10 1
Malaysia dated January 1988.

18. Mr C H Rodger's handwritten notes of 10 ]
meeting on 10 April 1985.

19. Mr C H Rodger to Midford Paramount, Letter 10 1
dated 5 July 1985.

20. Mr C H Rodger to Midford Paramount, Letter 10 K 2501
dated 12 February 1986.

21. Mr C H Rodger's handwritten notes of 10 J
meeting on 7 July 1986.

22. Apparel Importers Association of Australia, 10 3
Status Report dated 26 September 1985.

23. Mr C H Rodger to Partlatt, Chave and Rowland, 10 1
Letter dated 21 July 1986.

24. Government Policy Towards The Textiles, 10 K 2515
Clothing and Footwear Industries, Joint
statement dated 22 August 1977.

25. Supplementary Quotas for Textiles, Clothing 10 ]
and Footwear, Press statement dated
17 August 1977.

26. Judgement for Thirsty Towels Pty Ltd v. 10 1
Collector of Customs (VIC).

27. Commonwealth Ombudsman to Mr C H Rodger, 10 ]
Letter dated 21 January 1991.

28. Mr C H Rodger to Deputy Commonwealth 10 1
Ombudsman, Letter dated 24 January 1991.
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29. Commonwealth of Australia Periodic Gazette, 10 K 2535
Extract dated 19 March 1986.

30. Commonwealth of Australia Periodic Gazette, 10 K 2541
Extract dated 6 March 1987.

31. Mr T Fahey, Regional Manager Import/Export, 10 K 2547
Victorian Collectorate of Customs. Apparel
Importers Association of Australia, notes
on conference.

32. Mr G J Collopy to Mr C H Rodger, Letter 10 1
dated 23 March 1984.

33. DITAC News Release on Industries Assistance 10 J
Commission inquiry into textiles, clothing
and footwear industries, dated 18 October 1984.

34. Bureau of Customs Notice dated 10 1
24 October 1977 on Anomalies Quotas.

35. Mr Rodger's notes of meeting with Ombudsman 10 K 2561
on 6 July 1988.

36. Commonwealth Ombudsman to Mr C H Rodger, 10 K 2562
Letter dated 23 November 1988.

37. Mr G J Collopy, Department of Industry, 11 K 2564
Technology and Commerce to the Minister,
Minute dated 15 May 1984.

38. Mr B Haraldson, Australian Customs Service 11 I
to Mr T Tumbull, Department of Industry,
Technology and Commerce, Minute dated
28 February 1991.

39. Mr B A Bissaker, Quota Control to the 11 ]
Minister, Minute dated 5 February 1981.

41. Mr J T Locker, Australian Customs Service 11 K 2573
to Dr D T Charles, Secretary, Department of
Industry, Technology and Commence, Letter
dated 11 March 1985

42. Dr M D Fitzpatrick, Department of Industry, 11 1
Technology and Commerce with attached papers,
Letter dated 7 November 1991.
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43. Mr R Doyle, Australian Customs Service to 11
Mr K Zervos, Director of Public Prosecutions,
Letter dated 15 January 1988.

44. Mr J Hennessey to Mrs H Hannam, File Note of
meeting on 5 October 1988 with Messrs R Doyle,
P Ricketts, V Oborn and S J MacDessi and File
Note of telephone attendance dated 4 October 1988.

45. Mr B Robinson in Malaysia to Mrs H Hannam, 11 K 2624
File Note of telephone attendance dated
16 September 1988.

46. Mr N R Cowdery, QC, Memorandum of Advice 11 K 2627
dated 5 June 1989.

47. Mrs H Hannam, Brief to Advise dated 5 May 1988. 11

48. Mr T K Tobin, QC, Advise dated 3 May 1988. 11

49. Mrs H Hannam, Brief to Advice and Appear 11
dated 22 July 1988.

50. Mr J M Waincymer to Mr M S Weinberg, QC, 11 K 2781
Director of Public Prosecutions, Letter
dated 20 February 1989.

51. Mr J M Waincymer to Mr M S Weinberg, QC, 11
Director of Public Prosecutions, Letter
dated 7 April 1989.

52. Mr M S Weinberg, QC, Director of Public 11
Prosecutions to Mr J M Waincymer, Letter
dated April 1989.

53. Mr M S Weinberg, QC, Director of Public 11
Prosecutions to Mr J M Waincymer, Letter
dated 17 April 1989.

54. Mr M S Weinberg, QC, Director of Public 11
Prosecutions to Mr J M Waincymer, Letter
dated 24 April 1989.

55. Mr J M Waincymer to Mr M S Weinberg, QC, 11 K 2704
Director of Public Prosecutions, Letter
dated 26 April 1989.
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56. Mr M S Weinberg, QC, Director of Public 11 K 2707
Prosecutions to Mr J M Waincymer, Letter

57. Detective Sergeant D F Clarke, Australian 11
Federal Police, Affidavit dated 15 June 1988.

58. Detective Sergeant D F Clarke, Australian 11
Federal Police, Affidavit dated 15 June 1988.

59. Mr B Robinson, Acquittal of Overseas 12
Travel Allowance.

60. Mr B Robinson, Official Notebook No 5.

61. Mr B O'Shannassy, Official Notebook.

62. Mr B Robinson, Airline Tickets.

63. Mr B Robinson, Boarding Passes.

64. Mr B O'Shannassy, Official Passport.

65. Mr B Robinson, Official Passport.

66. Mr B O'Shannassy, Diary Notes.

67. Mr B O'Shannassy, Acquittal of Overseas
Travel Allowance.

68. Mr B Robinson, Acquittal Advice to Personnel.

69. Mr B O'Shannassy, Acquittal Advice to Personnel. 12

70. Singapore to Customs Sydney, Report faxed on
16 September 1988.

71. Customs Meeting, Agenda on 11 February 1992. 12

72. Draft Customs Service Manual - Volume 19.

73. Customs Service Manual, Volume 18,
23 March 1989.

74. Customs Service Manual, Volume 18, 15 K 3513
4 February 1986.

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

13

14

K2785

K2808

K2866

K2870

K2872

K2878

K2882

K3078

K3116

K3118

K3120

K3125

K3126

K3324



75. Customs Service Manual, Volume 19, 16
24 August 1987.

77. Mr R Doyle's Investigation Report (Undated) 17

78. Customs NSW, Folios from Investigation 17
Section file.

79. Mr R Doyle, Invoices provided. 17

80. Midford Malaysia, Costing Sheet dated 17
6 September 1984.

81. Midford Malaysia, Memorandum dated 17
28 July 1984.

82. Customs Investigation file containing 17
various witness statements.

83. Customs Lever Arch File; Correspondence 17 K 4091
to and from AGS and DPP etc.

84. Mr Hamilton, Explanation of Style Numbers. 17 K 4131

85. Customs File C83/905, Reports of Inspections 18 K 4140
by Mr Madden.

86. Notice to Produce Documents and Customs 19 K 4387
Warrants dated 2 December 1987.

87. Mr Doyle's notes for Section 214 action
on 3 December 1987.

88. Mr Benson's Minutes of Conference held on
10 December 1987.

89. Mr Doyle's Diary Notes.

90. Midford Bond, Schedule of Stock Seized.

91. Attachments to Customs letter to Australian
Government Solicitor dated 25 September 1989.

19

19

19

19

19

K4399

K4418

K4424

K4437

K4444
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92. Midford Shipments 2061 to 2148. 20 K 4549

21 I

23

93. Director of Public Prosecutions to 26
Australian Customs Service, Letter
dated 31 January 1989.

94. Mr Doyle, alleged Midford Undervaluation.

95. Mr Kelly, First Draft of Statement dated
13 February 1992.

96. Customs File NC 88/12.

97. Customs File C 87/52402.

98. Customs Pile N 87/11426.

99. Statement by Mr Paraggio, Australian
Customs Service.

100. Customs, Letter to Mr Waincymer dated 28 K 7869
28 March 1990.

101. Mr Doyle, Minute on Midford subcontracting 28 K 7871
of overseas production, dated 16 May 1988.

26

26

26

26

27

28

K7196

K7329

K7346

K7426

K7506

K7863

102. Midford's Bond Register. 28 I

103. Document received as confidential exhibit. 28 K 7940

104. Document received as confidential exhibit. 28 I

105. Telecom records of phone calls to Australian 29 1
Customs Sydney Offices from Malaysia.

106. Customs File N80/7423. 29 I
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107. Midford to Senator Button, Attachments to 29 K 8140
letter dated 12 September 1989.

108. Letter dated 5 June 1992 to the Secretary 30 K 8150
of the Joint Committee of Public Accounts
from Mr G Gray, Director of Public Prosecutions.

109. Correspondence received by Senator B K Bishop. 30 I
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Review of Australian Customs Valuation System.

Discussion Paper By Interdepartmental Committee.

Review of Customs By-Law Policy.

Discussion Paper by Interdepartmental Committee.

Efficiency Review of Management Services Functions, Department of Business and
Consumer Affairs.

Report to Public Service Board.

Peat Marwick, Mitchell Services, Management Consultants.

Task Force Report into Allegations about the Customs Service in New South Wales.

Report to the Minister for Business and Consumer Affairs by the Secretary of
Department of Business and Consumer Affairs.

The Collection of Excise Duties and Deferred Customs Duties by the Department of
Business and Consumer Affairs.

Report of the Auditor-General on an Efficiency Audit.



Review of Import Control and Customs By-Law Decisions.

Report to the Attorney-General.

Administrative Review Council.

Review of Customs Administration and Procedures - New South Wales -
Volumes 1 & 2.

Report to Minister for Industry and Commerce by Mr F J Mahony.

Review of Customs Administration and Procedures - New South Wales.

Further Report to Minister for Industry and Commerce by Mr F J Mahony and
Government Response to Recommendations.

Inquiry into the Circumstances Surrounding the Making of a Customs Declaration
on 5 July 1984.

Report to the Prime Minister by Mr M Black, QC.

Excise and Deferred Customs Duties.

Report 224 Joint Committee of Public Accounts.

Review of Customs and Excise Decisions - Stage Two.

Report to the Attorney-General.

Report No 23 Administrative Review Council.
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Excise and Deferred Customs Duties - Response.

Report 234 Joint Committee of Public Accounts.

Review of Customs and Excise Decisions - Stage Four - Censorship.

Report to the Attorney-General.

Report No 24 Administrative Review Council.

Review of the Customs Tariff (Anti-Dumping) Act 1975.

Professor F H Gruen.

Review of Customs and Excise Decisions - Stage Three.

Anti-Dumping and Countervailing Duty Decisions.

Report to the Attorney-General.

Report No 28 Administrative Review Council.

Task Force to Examine Alleged Shortcomings in Customs Legislation and Practice.

Report to the Comptroller-General of Customs by Interdepartmental Task Force.

Australian Customs Service - Licensing and Administration of Customs Agents.

Efficiency Audit Report. The Auditor-General.
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Australian Customs Service - Passenger and Crew Processing.

Audit Report No 17 of 1989-90. The Auditor-General.

Eisky Business - The 37,000 Kilometre Challenge.

The First Report on an Inquiry into Aspects of the Australian Customs Service.

House of Representatives Standing Committee on Finance and Public
Administration.

A Tour of Duties - The Final Report on an Inquiry into Aspects of the Australian
Customs Service.

House of Representatives Standing Committee on Finance and Public
Administration.

Australian Customs Service - Diesel Fuel Rebate Scheme.

Audit Report No 27 1990-91. The Auditor-General.

Project Audit - Industry, Technology and Commerce Portfolio - Australian Customs
Service.

Audit Report No 1 of 1991-92. The Auditor-General.

Administrative Penalties - Customs Act 1901 (Cth) Part XIII, Division 4.

Discussion Paper 51. Australian Law Reform Commission.



Customs and Excise.

Report No 60. The Law Reform Commission.

Project Audits - Industry, Technology and Commerce Portfolio - Australian Customs
Service.

Audit Report No 51 1991-92. The Auditor-General.

Project Audit - Australian Customs Service Accommodation Victoria - Lexington
Building.

Audit Report No 53 of 1991-92. The Auditor-General



 



C A B I N E T M I N U T E

C a n b e r r a , 15 Augus t 1977

D e c i s i o n No. 3634 <!/

A
The Cabinet noted tfô  substantial inefficiency

^U^tas for a sustained

when exist^tx^'^Qt&s fal l due, consideration be

given to/^h«ijie^ adequate protection could be

providL©4 b$(,higher tariffs in place of quotas;

all iw9pr,V quotas be made transferable;

ti?< ̂ ministration of the transfer system be

m the principles outlined in

report of the Standing Committee on

A x;7
i t. i t t t

for all quotas allocated on an historical basis.

a moving base period be used according to the

principles set out i^ift^etigffiTA/ to

(a) it was not persuaded at this point of time by the

arguments in favour of sale by the Government



of quotas; and

(b) the- Minister for Business and Consumer Affairs

continue to examine possible ways of ^rapfaving

the quota systetc and report back to C4i3i.net if

there are firm proposals to be cojatsr̂ tê ed.

Oa the question of reserving quoHaias the Cabinet

(a) it would be prepared, in r^spetit to any

supplementary quotas for text-trfes, apparel and

footwear arising out of.^ujjaiission No. 1

to reserve 15$ of tofs.l'vquotas for cases

firms who investee^n "offshore production

facilities pri.©s 1-® >the introduction of quotas

with the objW^iy^ of placing a substantial part

of the out|^VA^ these facilities on the

(b) the Dep&rin&e'nts of Business and Consumer Affairs,

Industry and Commerce and Overseas Trade develop

)

,[lj> (ii) safeguards to avoid abuse of such a sch&me;

*O%,^N{iii) proposals to monitor quota allocations

i*+j) under such a scheme; and ^ i

V-f1- "' (iv) any residual aspec^yaT©q^P-£>^g consilera-S

•*"'/ (c) the Minister for Business and Consumer Affairs report

\) back to Cabinet as soon as possible,,



Cabinet also:-

(a) noted that the proposed reservation of quotas

for cases involving anomalies should;-^y "•"

(i) assist in overcoming the particular.' /

cases drawn to the Prime

attention during his recent d

with ASEAN leaders; ^ /

(ii) enable some measure of( in^eased access

to Australian markets fSf ASEAN

countries; and /^C
/)

(b) agreed that urgent

with a view toj~ "̂"N. v^

(i) identifying tiaS. implications for

be carried out

(ii) determitfix^g^resentational and other

aspectA^ys-'conveying advice to the

cp'idn'tr-̂ ellis concerned,

and that-appropriate statements be prepared for

anjuuuufepent by Ministers,

' . N
etary to Cabinet



c°py

1v

N

.^o.-'/<

, ',



c

established off-^hc e^operations

O^ "O' /

Y >'



/ / /x
< t / /

7/rC

quotas ,*& on the basis t ha t imports would



Relation to
existing
policy

and cable no0 CH557493 of 18 August X9T?>authorised by the Prim©us

!egisiauve
priority

,--. V

Announcement
of decision,
tabling, elc

Action

Draft Press Release*'ATTACHMENT A, and an appropriate Bureau of

before
announcement

Cost



The main issue is the consideration of proposals by the Depart-

ments of Business and Consumer Affairs; Industry and Commerces and •

Overseas Trade for the implementation of the quota reserve scheme 'fox - -

cases Involving anomalies under the present tariff quota and Import licence

schemes applying to textiles, clothing and footwear. The pri^slpa>-proposals

a Textiles^ Clothing and Footwear Special /Quotas^

\* -*_ y

for Business and Consumer Aff&ir̂ v.&sdustry and

Commerce; and Overseas Trad,e) V

(b) the prime criterion for spê aT'1qyi3'fea allocations
x_ X, x*

be to provide scope for A'^ra.i&untries to Increase

share of the available Aqs^aBsta market^ with the first
, - " , x.

firms which lnvestedNi4"GiF"s!3Ore operations in ASEAN

countries prior td\tfe§TJ

(c) consideratlQ^be g^v^n to whether special quotas from

anomaly resVcfff/sbould be conditioned to ensure that

of^lnist^rs Involved^ and transferabillty not generally

;
i ^ '

reports to Ministers; by Customs control

s being used to check wheth

on any conditioned special quotas are



29 As p a r t of Decis ion No. 3634 of 15 August 1977

that it wouldB in r e s p e c t of s u p p l e m e n t a r y q u o t a s for t ex t i l es ( cvlo,thinff and

footwear,, reserve 15% of total quotas for cases involving anomalies"' This

was to include provision for allocations to firms which inyest^d In" off-shore

was included in the joii$'Ministerial statement

A

ASEAN countries to be their

x.
4. The Departments of Business*-lad Consumer Affairs; Industry and

Commerce; and Overseas Trade w@r<8-as^d to develop proposals for such

5e Thesgr "de^tsloas by Cabinet followed consideration of proposals to
/ s . '

- • /

proposals for the / /



7, A Tex£iles8 Clothing and Footwear Special Quotas Advisory'Comm-

n

/ / /x V

'of I!

If special quotas

onlys they >

for sourclng on ASEAN

uUlised for importation of goods from

particularly from ooa»ASEAN countries of

of trade. As

supply unless part of a system of country quotas. Australia

obi Israt loss
/

V *'^



10. Departments axe proposing that the Committee submit progress

reports to Ministers on the volume of quota allocations under the scheme,

the amount of such allocations for imports from ASEAN sources, and the

main types of anomalies to which the special quotas have been directed^

11. With conditioned Determinations,, Customs control prQces(%«$'

are available to check whether or not anomaly conditions a&b being, met

in respect of sourcing. ^ ' <

12. If Determinations are not conditioned in relation," to sourcing the

quotas concerned could be utilised for goods from £durce& other than

ASEAN. This would not be detected until after theMJJipoVtation. (Action

could be taken where this had occurred byB for ^example, debiting the
/ , \ \

special quota from future entitlements or ej^eludthg^the importer from

any further special consideration.) ;(///>

•Validity Dates and Transfer ability C \ V O

13. Validity dates of quota h^e^jjalt&ular relevance in anomaly

cases involving o£f»shore venturexiQ, MEAN countries as it would not be

possible to ameliorate difficufHe!î "miies8 special quota had immediate

validity. Whilst the supp|emen^ty quotas from which the 15% anomalies

reserve has been set aside afej valid for most items of textiles and apparel

for the period 1 March to" 3i-August 1978 and for footwear for the period
C'x

1 January to 30 Jung_2.9^. this may not be appropriate if certain anomalies

quota be left/Jro* tlje discretion of the Ministers Involved,

transfer ability of quotas is to be introduced to overcome

V;
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Business and Consumer Affairs considers there are exceptional circum-

stances and that such transfers are in keeping with the purpose of the

special allocations involved,

•Childrenes Tracksuits^ Playsuits, Etc.

15. The terms of Cabinet Decision No, 3634 to establish quota ^ -

reserves do not cover the tariff quota category applying to children's

tracksuits, playsuits, etc. since quotas were only introduceCon^fcese

garments on 29 June 1977. As quotas for the six months,'perl ocKl March

to 31 August 1978 have not yet been allocated and as ASE""Â  countries

are a significant source of imports of these garments*. JE^partraents

recommended that the coverage of the quota resemse* *beNextended to include

these garments. This would ensure consistency o&'ja^tment for all approp-

riate textiles, clothing and footwear subject to^tariff quotas or import

Advisory Committee *̂  •*:

* establish the Committee wyielT would recommend to Ministers

who would take decis^Jng^rt^r have the Committee take its own

decisions, "x'"V

condition ind|yiduai'1^eterminations or licences to importation

„ co\uilv£Lve rise to significant trade relations problems

or adT4sV.Importers that approval is on the basis that imports

would Be-Jsade from the nominated sources as approved and

rove allocations where sources specified by importers

0'ircing is a condition of approval

. would reduce the likelihood of
initias /Wr/

but would not ensure that imports' unosr special quotas

are sourced on ASEAN countries. Such sourcing could



precise validity dates of special quota to the discretion
of the Ministers involved or keep them in line with normal

have special quotas generally non-transferable or allow thent

iotj

c

extend the 15% anomalies reserve to children f i t t e d

tracksuitSj playsuits and rompersuits or omifr-Vuch goods

The concept of such a special reserve g i^s recognitioa to

/
x x. / '

other hand those importers who ,,^ff ^hxibus to increase their imports

from ASEAN sources and who wouidv^on receipt of special quotas 6 be

in a better position than otbeiJv^>TwiU obviously react favourably.

For lnteraatioaa>^6latk^s reasons it would be desirable that there be

. . • *
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23 O The proposed scheme could indirectly help sustain employment

in the Australian operations of those manufacturers (e.g. Midford , '

Products) who Invested in facilities in ASEAN countries prior to t h e /

Introduction of quotas.

is necessary as a follow up to the Government's policy/announcement

of 17 August 1977. V

(f Y,
COMMONWEALTH/STATE/LOCAL GOVERNMENT- DELATIONS

25, No direct relevance to S t a t e /Loca l

26e The Departments of Business ^ a d l C o ^ s u m e r Affairs; Industry

Commerce; and Overseas T rade^hav^ooas ide r ed the matters requested

Submission No, 3634 o O f *£u|ust 1977, Their report is at

There are no

28B I recomm.eM'jtJiat Cabinet consider recommendations 1 to 12 of the

Departments of Business and Consumer Affairs; Industry and Commerce;

" "«3eas set out is detail la APPBNDDC 1 to this submission,

who would make recommendations to a committee of Ministers y

oneumer .-



provide scope for ASEAN countries to increase their share

of the available Australian market, with first priority being

given to consideration of requests from firms known to have •

established off~shore operations in ASEAN countries prior ^ '.'

to the introduction of quotas;

<c) The precise validity dates of these special quotas be,feft

the discretion of the Ministers involved K"''i

v ' ^ y •Consumer Affairs is satisfied that such t ransfer ^ould be

in keeping with the purpose of the specialv,allocation concerned;

<e) A 15% anomalies reserve be applied Ip ^lildren1 s knitted
;x>/ 0tracksuits, playsuits, rompersuits^ana^jH^ garmentsj

, - , - ix, x^

(f) consideration be given to whether1 x$i#ermtnations or licences

should be conditioned to impo^taHqhJrom particular countries

i.e. whether t o - C'^''""^
(i) condition individuai-P^tefniyfeationfl or licences to

importation from p&j^eular countries

advise impjarfefs.that approval is on the basis that

import§^citf28sbe made from the nominated sources

t f , '



authorised are sourced in ASEAN countries,

no publicity be given to recommendation (f) above,^

' / >

tC*

X X» / '

CANBERRA. A. C. T. ' ,* ^ 1
15 September 1977 f.-j \«v

, K • ' f

//-,<
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APPENDIX 1

DEPARTMENTS' DETAILED RECOMMENDATIONS

The Departments of Bus iness and Consumer Affairs. ;

Indus t ry and Commerce; and Overseas Trade recommend,,-feh a t - -

(1) a T e x t i l e s , Clothing and Footwear Special \Quotas

Advisory Committee be e s t a b l i s h e d to e^amih^ a p p l i c a t i o n s
' ' 0 "^

and submit recommendatio ns i n respects .p-f/ s p e c i a l

// /x \?

quotas to be allocated from within^ tji« 15% supplementary

quota reserve recently authorise^ ixy/vCabinet for

cases involving anomalies. ^iTl^

O
(2) the Committee headed by an 4-t^ependent Chairman,

/ (Vx s.
preferably with a commercial or^usiness background,

i'J? ,•>
comprise representatives f-^om/the Departments of Business

X *Xt_ v.

and Consumer Affairs; ̂ T̂ StSsî ry and Commerce; and
t x i. Xt

Overseas Trade. * „ * % . ~*

/;--.vC->
(3) taking into acco^ife^^hte advice of the Committee, the

Chairman submiv^sfitsr^ts to a Committee of Ministers

\ ' <

comprising the, Ministers for Business and Consumer

Affairs; Int̂ TystrSy and Commerce; and Overseas Trade.

(4) these rejssrts by the Chairman should : -

^ a p p l i c a t i o n s received in respect of each
, "qategory
**/

- /set"\Out the detailed c r i t e r ia used in formulating
/ ^ \ »

,"•, 'becfeimmendations, taking into account the Government' s
' ' '

%V"V ^/itention that the use of the anomalies reserve will

^..^^^x^ be primarily to maximise trade opportunities for

vV ASEAN countries //I

541



AP_PENDIX 1

2.

submit recommendations in respect of individual

.ications against such criteria ~

in the first instance the Chairman submit -

reports in respect of applications rtr'cm' -

Australian firms which state they invested

in off-shore production facili^/es" <h the ASEAN

area prior to the introducticnvqf- quotas, with

the objective of placing a ̂su-fa.stantial part of

the output of these faciAjiti^s on the Australian

market. "-- '
/

(5) where a balance, of the anomalies reserve remains after
' X, V

consideration of applications involving sourcing on

countries, thiscb^Jan&e be used in resolving

anomalies where oth^x^j^urces of supply a.re involved.

(6) the procedures for-^th^"examination of applications be

as outlined in ^"^rjkph 9 o f ATjmCHMENT B

(7) the precise v̂ ScTHsfc' dates to apply to the special

quota allo,«?a3tigr^ be left to the discretion of the
i . • «

Ministers '•^vcj'ved.

(8) the traVt^f^rability of the special quotas be considered

only-^jrn.'a^ceptional circumstances and only after the

Minister?for Business and Consumer Affairs is sa t i s f ied

/$4jat *,Wch transfers are in keeping with the purpose

/ / o f * t h e special a l loca t ions involved.

^ 9 K \ ^ § 15 per cent anomalies reserve scheme apply to

/ " * a%xjfchildren8s kni t ted t r acksu i t s , p laysui t s , rompersuits
, / » * ,

like garments for the period/ixwarsh to -%\.£Ay mitsaTs /P/f

/3
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3.

(10) the question of whether provison for anomalies should

be made in future quota periods be considered when

quota arrangements for these periods are being, determined

by Cabinet. f--'

(11) regarding action to ensure that the int$n£^f^the special
„ ^ •"••*

allocations to ijnprove trading opportunities for ASEAN

countries is achieved there are thr-^e*-available options.

(a) condition individual determin-a^ions or licences
'T-^x*x^

to importation from particular,vp°untries,
V". y •

- this action could give rtse'to significant
trade relations problems as described in

paragraphs 26 anV/tf of ATTACHMENT B

(b) advise importers <£Kab^ approval is on the basis

indicated on thfc. «pp&£cation i.e. that imports

would be made..tf*<$w the nominated sources approved

and use Cus^o^s]i^ntry checks to s,ee whether this

^fulfilled. When this does not occur

be taken to exclude such importers from

any £»£u^et scheme which provides for an anomalies

reserve or to debit imports to future allocations

'v^|rrt>ngly recommended by the Department of

"O*overseas Trade

f\approve allocations where sources specified by

- x. ' '

/"• \v"/ importers include ASEAN countries but do not advise

•"-•"V // importers that sourcing on ASEAN is a condition of

approval
'/ - this action would reduce the ̂likelihood of t/ade,
''-. •'/y^s — • I ̂  ' s~s ' -""

relations problems 'but /wo«(d/not ensnare tnatT . ̂ ~

allocations authorised are sourced on ASEAN

countries.

(12) no publicity be given to recommendation (11) above.
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Press Statement

Textiles, Clothing and Footwear - Special Quota Reserve for Anomalie

The Minister for Industry and Commerce, Senator Robert

Cotton, and the Minister for Business and Consumer AffairsT Mr Wai.
\ •x. , ,, ,

Fife, announced today that a committee was being ^sta'biished to

consider applications for allocations from theA'5,^per~ cent of

supplementary quotas for textiles, clothing ajrf4x"fo<?twear imports

which had been reserved for cases involving--anomalies.

The Ministers recalled that iri,th£JLr Joint Statements

of 17 August 1977 they had announced f̂iat, because of the rigidities

which had been introduced into the <j&6t&^ystem by the existing

method of allocation which was irtvĝ ne,r)al on an historical

importing base, it had been decid^^-td* reserve 15% of the recently

announced supplementary quotaŝ ,£c-ir̂ -cases involving anomalies.

It had also been announced ^h^t<pa^vision would be made within this

quota reserve for local firma^ypich had invested in offshore

production facilities prIAf/tH? the introduction of quotas with the
objective of placing/a~'suijstantial part of the output from these

facilities on the Austcaxlan market.

being established will be called the

Textiles, Clothing**^nd Footwear Special Quotas Advisory CoOTiuttee
N,'x

and will examine applications for allocations from the quota reserve

and submit'x^feQofnmendations to Ministers. It will be made up of

of the Departments of Business and Consumer Affairs,*

ĥ .''Commerce; and Overseas Trade and be headed by an

*• /
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The Ministers indicated that children's knitted

tracksuits, playsuits, rompersuits and like garments for the

period 1 March to 31 August 1978 would be included in.the quota

reserve. ,/-' , •>

Applications for allocations from the ̂ l^^er cent quct
,s x

reserve are invited from all parties who consi'der t^ey are

experiencing difficulties due to anomalies ifc ""fena quota system.
/ / /x "xy

These should be directed to the Department --or*. Business and Consurx
;7^y^)

Affairs which will provide secretariat E^cil^ties to the Committet

Details which should be included in â iy applications will be
/ x.

specified in a Bureau of Customs NoJiibcV to be issued shortly.

,0 ^
Ministers also wished1/*^ make it clear that special

quotas allocated from within th^e^ncujialies reserve would not be

transferable unless the Mini^t'sSx.for Business and Consumer Affairs

is satisfied that there ar,e-exse°ptional circumstances involved

and that any such transfes.ĵ p;(!̂ -d̂  be in keeping with the purpose

of the special allocati^n/J^volved.

Applicatj^ fo«? anomaly consideration should appreciate

that they may not rie&e^^arily receive the quota for which they

apply. Each caset*4H be considered on its merits.

/.'->, September 1977
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REPORT OF DEPARTMENTS ON PROPOSALS FOR

IMPLEMENTATION OF A QUOTA RESERVE SCHEME FOR

CASES INVOLViyG..ANOMALIES

Introduction ^ ;• '• "

In accordance with Cabinet Decision No. 3634̂  xif- ,

15 August, 1977 (and cable No. CH 557493 of 18 Avfgus^N1977,
' ' /-s 'x,

ft '?
authorised by the Prime Minister to ASEAN *" *' ", / yx O

Departments of Business and Consumer Affairs*vCl1/dustry and

Commerce? and Overseas Trade have prepare^'proposals for

the implementation of the scheme for allocation of the

reservation approved by Cabinet from tjq^supplementary textiles

clothing and footwear quotas specifically reserved for cases
/

involving anomalies. Departments^xKaxe-'̂ lso considered the
position of children's knitted £r|£!Xs5its, playsuits and

2. In the terms of t̂ ®t<,Be<$ision, 15 per cent of the
x,̂  *„_//

supplementary quotas fory-feeactries, clothing and footwear

approved by Cabinet under decision No. 3657 of 16 August, 1977,
/ ' ." "°

have been reserved fot tn̂ iSs purpose. Details of the quota

levels involved and the"reserve held for anomalies are set out

in Appendix 1, ~̂Ẑ *™-*
3. The proposed acheme relates to tex t i les , clothing and

footwear an ,̂ 3<*$ been designed to

increased access to the Australian market

suppliers, vide cable No. CH 557493 of

'18 August, 1977 (Appendix 2);

assist in overcoming diff icul t ies associated with

cases drawn to the Prime iM$l%t?wYs ^attention'
/

-11*,-.'/ during his recent discussions with ASEAN leaders

*̂' - namely those Australian firms which invested
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of quotas with the objective of placing a

substantial part of the output of these•ventures

on the Australian market. ^. -. -

4. As directed by Cabinet the Departments have .specifically

qiven attention to the following : .s \
• - I~J ~~~

(1) the cri teria to be applied in deciding 'snitfta allocations1

// ^ V
(2) safeguards to avoid abuse of such a'fjĉ hjemê

x s ' <.

(3) proposals to monitor quota alloca<iBi^s blinder such

' ( *• i

a scheme; and V^-y'

(4) residual aspects requiring consideration,
/'S Ŝ

5. The announcement of an anomsiieVjreserve has generated

considerable interest and i t can b^expected that requests for
,x x X/

special allocations from this rgsjrfs. will be numerous and in

most quota categories could w^Ll̂ ex-seed the volume of quota set

aside. Requests should be .ê ep& t̂ea to be received from : -

Australian firm^^^s'^ociated with off-shore

j.mpt>rters seeking additional quota to

maintain Sjftgprct levels under circumstances involving

a reduction in normal allocationsT

irers seeking to improve their competitive

jx>sitxi3n or marketing prospects through access to

<ix,̂ jn|̂ irted products, either by supplementing their

''/,», lot ally made product range or by obtaining access
^ «i tt

s-*'£o lower cost imported yarns and fabrics and other

certain retailers claiming_:comp

attributed to lack of or inadequate quota derive

from historical import performance in specific

r s ,
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3,

Advisory Committee

6. in view of the circumstances likely to emerge,

Departments consider that i t is cri t ical that the Government

be able to demonstrate that applications from interested parties

have been considered on an equitable and consistent<basis.

In addition the determination of allocations wour& n̂eed to take

account of the various policy implications and(̂ tli4 necessary
/> ^s -.

administrative requirements involved. < ^//

1. Because of the potentially s en sir-five^ nature of the

decisions to be taken and the policy imp\ic&tions which may be

involved Departments propose the establishment of an advisory

committee to consider applications^y fi^ms which claim to have

been placed in an anomalous positibt^lSy the inflexibilities
• Xy, X*

associated with the operation pf_2yt®, quota system. The Committee

could be called the TextilesC^clo-t^iing and Footwear Special

Quotas Advisory Committee/ '""•'̂ "x s

8. I t is also proposessT"t<hat this Committee : -

be chaired ]qy/,cSl independent Chairman specifically

appoin^^d t£t Sarry out this responsibility and that

this Chfiti'cwan be a person of proven administrative

expe£t^ce, preferably with a commercial or business

t * i i

comprise representatives of the Departments of

.V Business and Consumer Affairs; Overseas Trade and

industry and Commerce:

^s. "*sAV' the independent chairman submit recommendations on
x^N^

• *, "*"** the allocation of the anomalies reserve to a

**<* committee of Ministers
for Business and Consumer Affairs"; Overseas Trade

and Industry and Commerce.
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Procedures

9. Departments envisage the following arrangements

applying :-

applications for allocations from the 15 per .cent

quota reserve would be invited from all parties who

consider they are experiencing anomalies,. v" ft "cut off
'"' x .s.

date (of say one month) should apply'/ttf? such

applications and desirably in call'/n,g^£$r applications

there should be no specif ication ^i^ix.i.nq applications
/ - x. x^to any particular forms of anomaly• br sources of supply.

Applicants however, could be asked to specify the

name and address of oversfgraX̂ fdrms on which orders

would be placed if a sp'e'o^&l^allocation was authorised,
,^s/-

this being presented ̂ ^an^lndication of the ability
x %

of the applicant tp^x^jfectively and promptly use any

such allocation?,-^ *C«j,
••I < •>- \

applications tKfe^ ̂ pbmitted to the Department of
s.**/

Business and^^p-sumer Affairs, that Department

providing-^ecr^tariat facil i t ies to the Committee,

•7 v v

circulating Papers to other departments represented

on th$»^Committee and arranging meetings of the
-x

l i e d appra isa l of each case to be made and

to the Committee by the relevant Department;
•» » i I

.. x̂̂ Sfgf Departments will analyse the details of the

V /specific product type, the tariff quota category,
x - /

the quantities required, the country(ies) of origin
' **%// o f fche proposed imports and the reasons just i fying

V.VOV> the claijn t h a t the applitMil^/&me^n placea3 ih! ^

*..,'/ anomalous p o s i t i o n . This information should be

*>*< designed t o enable the independent Chairman and the
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Committee to advise on the treatment to be accorded

to remedy the anomaly; but at the same time

maintain equitable treatment vis-a-vis other•

applicants for special quotas in the product" -category

concerned;
\ x. ^ , ,

the Committee would consider the details-of""each
A *x x

case and the Chairman would make recton-siaSndations to
> x -i

'/ *x. - .

the Committee of Ministers; / ' / /x xj>

{
would have the decision conveyed to' ,'the firm involved

sxT* '
and where appropriate authorise the related

/ ^, ,\ s
Ministerial Determination̂ '-or simport licence.

// „ s>

Criteria c'C'/ />

10. In view of the advice conv^y^d- to ASEAN Governments by

the Heads of Australian Missious'*t£j<& significant criterion in

determining the eligibility <®t
l*taityv>request is the scope for

development of trade in tex^^s'/ clothing and footwear with

11. within this ̂ #^icy\i.ntentxon, and to the fullest extent

practicable, applican^. ̂ ould be required to demonstrate that

they were sufferi^xgome commercial disadvantage arising from

such problems wo"U£cL have to be shown to be unlikely to be resolved

by the recQi$tly*\introduced transferability provisions.

should be treated in the same way
•x * ,

various ASEAS'courier ie^" should" as" fa

_, *ajs»p/acticable, be treated equitably in relation to each other.

\\ international obligations, in any case, require Australia to act
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in this way.

14. It is not possible at this time to be specific as to

the criteria to be applied to individual applications. These

would be influenced by the number of applications receiyed" -for

each product category, the nature of the claimed anomalies, the
•> v . , ,

/X. ^ 1 '
level of quota available within the reserve for e^bhspr oduct

' ' .X
' ' *> ^'

category and the likely sourcmg. ('*•/'
, ' / ^ X

15. Departments therefore consider that ^n 'important
x / (.

responsibility of the advisory committee wo-Q^fX. be) to : -
/ / ' - .^

consider applications received^eyi & quota category
x. _ *

basis; //
/ x.

/ -N S
formulate particular cri/te*n'a^or allocations from
the anomalies reserve gdgyea&h quota category taking

<sv v '''

into account; ^O^^**^

the intention to*u»e this reserve to maximise

trade opportunities for ASEAN sources

the nature arV.tnjft anomalies claimed and how
"x /

these may\b*^? be equitably alleviated within
Y''(' "

the g<iata V^serve available.

16. Submissions^a Jme proposed Committee of Ministers

would detail the ft^tjire of the applications received, the

criteria used fd^Tsxl^mmendations made and the level of individual
X * ^ '

allocations resui£"iJig from these recommendations.

Priorities.//"'N

, -,;

17. /̂ Thê xvYi-ability of the Australian firms which have set

up off-SQOce/^acilities in ASEAN countries to import into

Australi4"-fronl these sources reflects inadequate quota entitlements

ariii?ijg from limited past performance. Recognising this has
irritant to ASEAN Governments, Deparwnfejats consider tryat

priority should be given to consideration of requests
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from those firms known to have established off-shore operations

in ASEAN countries prior to the introduction of import quotas.

13. It should be noted that in resolving problems associated

with known off-shore venture cases it is possible that th'e total

15% reserve could be exhausted in a small number of categories

e.g. shirts and pyjamas. On the other hand, in s^mevqw5ta

categories particularly in textiles, it could bs'/art£.ic"ipated

that requests involving imports by off-shore mpky^ajgturers in

ASEAN countries would be less than the resej:^.^In this latter

event the balance left in the reserve, could be'used firstly

to meet requests made by other Australia firms sourcing on ASEAN

and then to resolve problems associat^^^i.th imports from other
/) m ^

sources. .'/ // .
* *•••» f t

Safeguards Cx^v'

19. In addition to certain'-vs^ctfic safeguards mentioned in

subsequent paragraphs, department^ consider that the committee

system proposed would helpxeajsur^ that abuse of the scheme is

avoided. In addition su€^*^«D?bcedure should assist in achieving

consistency of approach* arrd^facilitate the co-ordination of policy

considerations relat'j-eg $cj overseas trade relations, industry

policy and quota ^clministration issues.

Monitoring '- T -'

(a) Overview "^C"*^

20. Th "̂-"cfpipiittee could submit progress reports to Ministers

on the valu^--eii quota allocated under the scheme, the amount of

such aiibc&t^ns for imports from ASEAN sources, and the main

^anbmalies to which the special quotas have been directed,

iividual Cases

With conditioned DeterminatiJfinSjS C^£6m/ control3'-

ures are available to check whether or not the anomaly

conditions are being met in respect of sourcing. It is possible
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that if special quotas are not conditioned to be valid for ASEAN

countries only, they could be utilised for importation of goods

from sources other than ASEAN and the fact not detected -.ir.til

after the importation. (Action could be taken against^-. „

quota holders who act in this way by/ for example, debiting

the special quota from future entitlements or excluding"

the importer from any further special consider̂ tt̂ aijl.)

22. A further monitoring device wouldigeCtlif administrative

procedures devised for transferability ofiqyp£a. Under this

scheme, a register of transfers will b̂ eV maintained by the

/'S S

Bureau of Customs. /V' ^^_,

Residual Considerations i -^J ' /">
•x " • " . / * " /
x "V v

^a) Val id i ty Period of Special AhCTaaxy Allocations

23. Cabinet, by Decision(-.N-o'K'1S£57 of 16 August 1977,

authorised l eve l s of suppleHvet^taY^ quotas which, in the case of

most t e x t i l e and clothingit^rfsyvfould have a v a l i d i t y period of

6 months commencing 1 MarfcS^X"S78 and in the case of footwear6 months commencing 1 MarfcŜ X® and in the case of footwear

a commencing date of /y jamjhry 1978. The va l id i t y date of quota

:' v*
has particular relev-arics^dn anomaly cases, involving off-shore

ventures in cert&£n..ASEAN countries. I t would not be possible

to ameliorate th-e^^iTficulties involved in these cases unless

special quota h"ad*̂ mmediate validity. As well, if there is to

be an early"Vr^de stimulus in other cases, approval would need
V s /'/

to be gi<̂ en £ f̂ the validity dates of quotas allocated from within/ * , '
t *, 11 /1the 15%*va&qjitalies reserve to be brought forward. Precise

» ••* * .

t o aPP^y t o particular allocations could be left

discretion of the Ministers involved, to^je, determined in
I/J /^ A iattiaia /I/LJ A •

of case by case recommendations -bye xj^e Advisory

Yl . .V9
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(b) Transferability

24. Besides the establishment of the 15 per cent anomalies

reserve, Ministers also recently decided to introduce

transferability of quotas and the moving base concept with-a .view

to overcoming problems associated with the rigidities'of the
•, - ^ _ > ,

former quota allocation system. Since allocations

anomalies reserve scheme are primarily intended Ac

particular problems and at the same time stimuVa&e" -Orade

prospects for ASEAN suppliers, Departments^gaye-attention to

whether such quotas issued from the reserve should be

differentiated from normal quota allocations.

25. In respect of transf erabilit^'i^was considered that
/ / „ V

if an allocation was made to resolv©; a# anomalous situation, to
"x̂ C V

tfx ""O'/

allow blanket transferability coui-dsje-aa to possible abuse of
the scheme. Accordingly, to safeguard against such possibilities

it is suggested that the norp-ai "aquation would be for special

quotas from the anomalies res^rv^ to be non-transferable.

Transferability of such qwSE-as, would only be considered in

exceptional circumstances knd then only after the Minister for

Business and Consumed vAff,e&rs w a s satisfied that such transfers
X ' " e

are in keeping wi-^tKthe purpose of the special allocations
*

(c) ASEAN Sourc-Cnq%

26. Th4-question of ensuring that special quotas are used

for sourc,̂ ng*x̂ ;£0m ASEAN countries and safeguarding against such

quotas t̂ A'gg/ilsed to cover imports from other sources was

consider.ted. Departments concluded that the only certain way of

engljir̂j'jsg utilisation in respect of ASEAN suppliers was to condit

-£n4&vidliai Ministerial DeterminationslrHl^flmpaKt^ licences" lor' ̂ e 1? /

concerned. It was recognised however that such a

[ procedure would be likely to lead to allegations of discrimination
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vis-a-vis other global sources.

27. In this regard the Department of Overseas Trade drew

attention to Australia's obligations under bilateral trade1

agreements with prominent non~ASEAN suppliers of these products

(such as the Peoples Republic of China, the Republia^f .^orea

and India) not to discriminate against these cour̂ tr-iê  on trade

matters. As well, the GATT specifically prohibit? the attachment
' / "x. ~.

of requirements to import l icences and tari^ft ,quotas to ensure

that they be utilised on goods from specL^eeTcotintries or

sources of supply unless part of a system\q£& -£6untry quotas.

Ministers' attention is also mvited/to the potential

trade re la t ions problems which conIjSjDe 'generated by such

conditioning with c e r t a i n non~AS£3^4/ian countr ies which

accounted for some $900 million--®#* Australian exports in 1976-77.

These countries c u r r e n t l y su^jSly tjle major proportion of

Austalian imports of apparel; ^hd wi l l be those most d i r ec t ly

affected by reduct ions in , *an6/diversion of, quotas.

(d) Continuation of Pr^^±@n for, Anomalies

2 8. Departments''threw a t t e n t i o n to the l ikel ihood that if

adequate access was Yu3trJ'»given in an on-going manner to some

off-shore venture jO^ecent problems of a b i l a t e r a l r e l a t ions

nature with cerjE'afi^ ASEAN members could re-emerge in subsequent

quota periods. 1-fc i s poss ib le tha t the moving base quota al location
s • * *

concept tfpu^ld'.provide some amelioration of this problem; but
until dyt^ils-'of procedures involved in the implementation of

i %. •' I S%
" » ** I * f

that«coh«:e^t are sett led the extent to which this practice would

be^'i^fet^ive in heading off the re-emergence of such problems is

nofe^^Dssible to estimate. Departments empĥ rs&s'e'j howeve_r, jy^V^y /.

'.' tnV procedures expected to be involved in tne—appli cation of/a
* "..* /

f',"? "moving base concept were unlikely to significantly sustain in
' \*>
•V,.'the next quota period the degree of special access accorded via

x „, *>

.../ll
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special quotas issued this quota period. Accordingly it is

suggested that the continuance of some provision for anomalies

is likely to be required beyond the current quota periods,

should import quotas continue. This question wiil^pieed ~to be

examined when quota arrangements for subsequent quests oeriods

are being determined. ^ ŝ-

(e) Extension of, Provision for, Anomalies, C ̂  .'f

29. Departments noted that the terms ̂ttt/jSec is ion No. 3634,
x „* «.

to establish quota reserves, do not cover-'^e*--tariff quota

category applying to children's knitted^t^a^ksuits, playsuits,

rompersuits and like garments, since^tariff quotas were introduced

on these garments on 29 June 1977,x£n "accordance with Cabinet

Decision No. 3185 of 14 June 19i7v/ @$otas for these garments

for the six months period 1 Marel^xto 31 August 1978 have not yet

been allocated. As ASEAN ct>uri'fej*ies are a significant source of

*̂  **»
imports of these garment^-.Taepaftments recommend, for consistency
of treatment, that the cdvkzJp&e of the anomalies reserve be

extended to include th^e^^arments by reserving 15% of the quota

levels approved fafr~fth$t>»'period.

Recommendations * x * -j-\'

30. The D^fj|r£tments of Business and Consumer Affairs;

Industry and^ tofrsgerce; and Overseas Trade recommend that :-

(1) a Textiles, Clothing and Footwear Special Quotas

/^Advisory Committee be established to examine applications
*•* *v •'

•x S,^ ,' '

//' aî a submit recommendations in respect of special

w *^x*-^Quotas to be allocated from within the 15% supplementary

,"* \*i quota reserve recently authorised by Cabinet for

cases involving anomalies.
x. '»

\ (2) the Committee headed by an inde'pen&^ht Chairman,

' preferably with a commercial or business background,

comprise representatives from the Departments of Business
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12.

and Consumer A f f a i r s ; I n d u s t r y and Commerce; and

Overseas Trade.

3) taking into account the advice of the Committee,' the

Chairman submit reports to a Committee of Ministers"

comprising the Ministers for Business and Consumer,

c
Affairs: Industry and Commerce; and Overseas T

(4) these reports by the Chairman should :-i
s*s"''c

summarise applications received in ('inspect of each
x _ (.

quota category /'"-?•« s^
^ '• i

set out the detailed criteria usVd--±fci' formulating

/ • /

recommendations, taking into/ Recount the Government's

intention that the use of^he anomalies reserve will

ft/7 •>
be primarily to maximise*-£r<i.<4A opportunities for

ASEAN countries ,--*!% v^

submit recommendatiayis^±&Nrespect of individual

applications agaiastVaudn cr i ter ia -

in the first insi^Tce the Chairman submit

reports in r^pect of applications from

Austral/aS firms which state they invested

in off-s^5j^- production faci l i t ies in the ASEAN

area_|i^or to the introduction of quotas, with

s, og^ective of placing a substantial part of
the output of these facilities on the Australian

(5) w-hrese a-'balance of the anomalies reserve remains after

«. consideration of applications involving sourcing on

/Z** A^^^N countries, this balance be used in resolving
i ( *• '

""•̂ *% anomalies where other sources of suppiv^efe involved.
>."*' initials/^/// -a«s,
" the procedures for the examination of applications be

a s outlined in paragraph 9 of this report.

...A3

557



13.

£7) the precise validity dates to apply to the special

quota allocations be left to the discretion of the

Ministers involved.

(8) the transferability of the special quotas be considered

only xn exceptional circumstances and only af€ec the

Minister for Business and Consumer Affairs is\»&teisfied

that such transfers are in keeping with tfce bu^cose

O*'7 "
of the special allocations involved. ,. ̂  '<..

(9) the 15 per cent anomalies reserve schie,£rw£/apply to

children's knitted tracksuits, plawsui£sT rompersuits

and like garments for the period 1 'Ha'̂ oh to 31 August

1978. /x,

(10) the question of whether pro^^son for anomalies should

be made in future quota pejri<3d£s,/be considered when

quota arrangements for b&e£w|> "periods are being determined

by Cabinet. ^"v^^*

(11) regarding action to'efysBJfce that the intent of the special

allocations to imgrov'egrading opportunities for ASEAN

countries is achi^s^'there are three available options.

(a) conditit^ indj-vidual determinations or licences

to importation from particular countries,

^action could give rise to significant

i relations problems as described in

paragraphs 26 and 27

importers that approval is on the basis

///* indicated on the application i.e. that imports
f l i t I 9

4"*s
%*"'^/would be made fran the nominated sources approved

X »

, '-t* S O and use Customs en t ry checks to see whether t h i s

*-v
4 . cond i t ion i s f u l f i l l e d . When thA^r/Qoes not-oc£:n£7

-., - . > initials ffflf 7 - = -rh
"" ' (• \y j

V action could be taken to exclude such importers from

- " ' any future scheme which provides for an anomalies
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- supported by the Department of Overseas Trade

(c) approve allocations where sources specified by

importers include ASEAN countries but do" not advise

importers that sourcing on ASEAN is a-ecn&rtion of

this action would reduce the liR&>ihood of trade
' ' ry "x.

relations problems but would^6</|: ensure that

allocations authorised are'^p'jircea on ASEAN
countries. /'"~*L^\'t'^

(12) no publicity be given to recommendation (11) above.

/ /

September 1977
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Total Tariff Quota BPQPPVP POO ?'nm

J-SSJTPSSS1 0™1 2SS5.T" r.S2™«
A. CLOTHING * -' // ry 'OOO garments

Knitted coats, jumpers, p^r^^gans/-and like garments i
Knitted outerwear shirts Nf$j/ mê '̂,Jbqys and infants 3/
Knitted shirts and blouses f&$>jfcsxmn- Qtod girls and 3,5OO 525
woven shirts and blouses for wowien, and;'girls and infants
Woven coats for women, girls and l$£mt\ls - 375 56 \
Knitted and woven dresses "~~ ' / /» 1.40O 21O St
Knitted tracksuits for adults C"-'// NV ^OO 3O ~
Knitted or woven trousers and jeans for nPeiV^an^j^s^ 1.40O 210 1 Yes
Woven sleepwear for women, girls and infantsC*v,? / / ' * 1,000 150 Yes
Knitted or woven dressing gowns, kimonos and &ai>ngô r|s- * /*. 1OO 15

Oi and the liXe x/' • * / / / ̂ .^
§ Woven pyjamas and sleepwear for men and boys %J // f**"-V> ^ ° ^ ^°
Knitted undergarment shirts and woven shirts for men *s **,-***'/'% 2,5OO 375
and boys *<.'•„,*/ / *N „
Knitted or woven suits for men and boys **./ /^^"V 25 4
Woven short length coats (excluding ski jackets, ^t"'"' '-"v*}OO 15
parkas and rain coats) for men and boys p Jt
Knitted or woven shorts for men and boys \ v_-''/75O/i 113 Yes
Certain outergarments for women, girls and infants "--2,OO<^K ' ,*/ 3OO

3S'O' H///1 53

Non-leather 7,
, $98O,OOO $147

/..•,«.:=..

/ z"1 * 6

2/-



APPENDIX 1 TO ATT4CWENT

/ . \

Total Tariff Quota
level for additional
6 months period

RESERVE FOR OFF-

Acrylic Yarn C.^*
Woven Man-Made Fibre Fabi*i<̂ s
Knitted Man-Made Fibre ~ "
Pile Fabrics of Man



APPENDIX 2 TO ATTACHMENT B

TO HEADS OF iMISSIONS

Further to instructions contained in reference
\ X.

cables we now wish you to approach your host Governments

at Ministerial level' and convey the following clai^i'f^eation

of the Australian Government's decisions on quott'̂  a^l&tation

In reserving 15% of total quotas foresees involving

anomalies the Government expects ASEAN ew&rters to be the

major beneficiaries. Administrative arxang^s^ents are being

determined in Australia with this obj^o^v@>in mind. ASEAN
/* J*"*x /

exporters should provide details of ta^-ir^Australian agents

to Embassy or High Commission as <eppKbgriate. This information

will be forwarded to the CommiJr£&gAJ
sEomprised of Departments

' . , *•+ \

of Overseas Trade, Industry and^£jo/̂ fierce and Business and

Consumer Affairs, responsib^-^ftP advising on quotas.

3. To avoid any md"^mdea?standing i t should be noted that
l\ Y*

quotas for firms who m^atsji in offshore production facili t ies

prior to the imposition.,pf quotas will be included in the 15%
4. In conveyiM -̂ the above you should indicate that the

/ „ *".
Government's tfapa'cj^y to implement the new arrangements in the

manner intepr^^d ^4-il depend to a large degree on continuing
f f , i

confidentia'l|^y'''i)e^ng observed in handling the matter. By the

same toK-^n^it-^is important that Governments know that we regard
• ^

the paê rfgfe decided as a significant gesture of^uB$terstanding
V f/JY I CaTe

•.Australian Government of ASEAH's concern



1987 . 14 December, Rodger requested Fitzpatrick for a meeting with
DITAC and Customs (S.1271)
16 December, Roger Smith (Customs) file note re advice to Mr Rodger
that Customs would not attend meeting of 17 December. (Rodger FOI
material and S.2217)
17 December, O'Connor and Smith met Midford and Rodger re
reinstatement of Quota (S.3985)
18 December, Partlett wrote to DITAC. (M.1609)
18 December, Mr Rodger wrote to Department outlining case for
continued off-shore quota.(K.1087 and S.4070)
18 December, Mr Rodger sent Minister copy of letter to

18 December, Midford met with Department regarding the
case.(M.1612-14 and K.1096)
21 December, Midford wrote to NSW Premier's Dept (S.813)
21 December, S West MP wrote to Minister on behalf of Midford
requesting an early decision on charges against Midford.(M.1616)
21 December, G Punch MP fax to Minister on behalf of
Midford.(M.1615)
21 December, Midford's solicitor met with Mr Punch and Mr Brian
Langton re seizures and cancellation of quota. (S.2804)
21 December, Midford's solicitors wrote to Mr Punch, re cancellation
of quotas and seizures of shirts. (S.2804)
21 December, Rodger letter to DITAC and Customs. (S.2608)
21 December, several phone conversations between Paul O'Connor
and Rodger. (S.2218)
22 December, Midford and Rodger met with Paul O'Connor. (S.2218)
22 December, Midford again met with DITAC to discuss the case.
(S. 1279-84, S.4445 and S.4449)
23 December, DITAC advised the Minister of Midford's loss of special
quota. (S.6826, M.1620 and S.3709)
24 December, Mr Rodger wrote to Taylor in DITAC seeking
restoration of 1988 quota and detailed the nature and scope of
Midford's restructuring in Australia and Malaysia. (S.410-414 and

1988 . 4 January, Mr Rodger advised DITAC of new agreement between
Midford (Malaysia) and Pen Apparel complies with conditions laid
down in Mr Collopy's letter of 2 May 1985. (S.779 - See copy of
agreement at K.2491)
5 January, conversation between Mr Graham Taylor (DITAC) and Mr
Rodger regarding the restoration of 1988 quota.(M.1634)



1988 . 7 January, J Chesworth briefed Minister re representations from
Frank Arkell MP (S.684-687)
7 January, Mr Rodger wrote to Graham Taylor of DITAC outlining
the commercial impact of seizure of the goods. (M. 1640)
7 January, Mr Rodger provided the Department with a copy of the
Agreement between Pen Apparel and Midford Paramount. (S.6842,

7 January, ACS advise Minister Jones of details of Midford case.
8 January, Ian McManus, MP, wrote to Minister Button on behalf of
Aid Frank Arkell about cancellation of Midford's quota. (S.679 and
S.7761)
8 January, Mr Rodger rang Mr Taylor in DITAC to ascertain what
was planned to assist Midford with 1988 quota.(M.1641)
11 January, Graham Taylor (DITAC) advised Mr Rodger allocation
of 1988 quota can only be done by Customs.(M. 1642)
12 January, Ian McManus MP wrote to Sen Button representations
on behalf of Frank Arkell re cancellation of Midford's quota. (S.243)
13 January, Midford Board wrote to Minister Jones requesting a
meeting.(M.1643)
14 January, Minister Jones wrote to S West MP outlining the state
of play with the investigations. (S.677)
18 January, Midford Solicitor (Ganz) wrote to Customs (Chesworth)
re actions against Midford (S.565 and S.7765)
18 January, Minister Jones wrote to Midford advising them that it
was inappropriate to meet Board.(M. 1645)
18 January, Midford applied to Federal Court to have seizures of
goods overturned (S.3266)
20 January, Robert Tickner MP wrote to Minister Jones re
cancellation of Midford's quota (S.243)
20 January Robert Tickner MP wrote to Sen. Button
20 January, Mr Rodger wrote to Minister Jones concerning Minister's
correspondence to Midford dated 18 January. (S.6853 and M.1647)
20 January, Mr Rodger wrote to Minister Jones concerning Minister's
correspondence to Midford dated 18 January.(M.1647)
21 January Don Dobie MP wrote to Sen. Button re ACS action being
harsh in relation to Midford (S.243)
28 January, Minister Jones responded to Aid Frank Arkell re
cancellation of Midford's quota. (S.7774, S.6872 and M.1665)
29 January, Norm Petering wrote to Midford's solicitors (Ganz) re
letter of 18 January 1988 re cancellation of quotas . States that
Midford was required to retain ownership of its factory.(S.565 and

1 February, Meeting between Government officials (DITAC and
Customs) and Midford re future of the company. (E.133 and M.1661)
3 February, Dr Woods representations to Minister Jones re Midford.
(S.682 and S.7775)



1988 . 5 February, Minister Button wrote to Mr Rodger suggesting matter
be resolved through the courts. Mentions three weeks and that
criteria under new scheme was same as for last scheme. (Exhibit 2,

5 February, Midfords' solicitors (Parry, Ware) letter to Hawksworth
(Customs) re return of seized documents. (Rodger FOI material)
5 February, Letter from Midford to Dr Fitzpatrick (DITAC) re quota
for 1988. (E.133 and M.1650)
5 February, Midford wrote to NSW Premier Unsworth (S.814)
6 February, Midford wrote to DITAC requesting restoration of 1988
off-shore quota. (S.792)
8 February 1988 Dr Bob Woods MP wrote to Sen Button requesting
expedite decision to institute proceedings. (S.243)
9 February, O'Connor wrote to Rodger's solicitor re documents taken
not covered by the Section 10 Warrant (S.3964)
11 February, Mr Pickering MLC wrote to Senator Button and Mr
Jones making representations on behalf of Midford.(M.1663-4)
12 February, O'Connor wrote to Midford's solicitors re press
statements and entry of goods scheduled to arrive on 8 February 1988

12 February, O'Connor wrote to Midford's solicitors acknowledging
reasons for four decisions requested - two on seizure, one on
revocation of 1987 quota and one on non-issue of 1988 quota (S.4034)
15 February, Lord Mayor of Wollongong (F Arkell MP) wrote to
Minister on behalf of Midford.(M.1665)
15 February, Minister's SPS (Richard Johns) advised Midford that
meeting with Minister is inappropriate.(S.787 and M.1666-7)
16 February, Midford wrote to Minister Punch enclosing copies of
letters of same date to Dr Fitzpatrick and Minister Button. (S.6876,
S.7785andM.167O)
16 February, letter Minister Button to Mr Rodger advising nothing
he can do to provide tied quota for 1988.(S.788 and M.1671)
16 February, Midford wrote to Minister seeking meeting. (S.790)
16 February, Midford wrote to DITAC requesting restoration of 1988
off-shore quota. (S.792)
17 February, SPS, Minister for Arts, wrote to SPS Minister IT&C
enclosing copy of correspondence sent to DITAC.(M.1679)
19 February, Minister Jones wrote to Senator Baume concerning
representations from the Lord Mayor of Wollongong re Midford.
(S.678)
22 February, letter from Lewis ACS to Midford concerning removal
of records and requirement to produce all records within 24 hours

23 February, letter from Midford to Lewis claiming that records were
not removed by any officer of the Company and were still maintained
in the prescribed manner (S.9444)



1988 . 25 February, Midford instructed Richardson to enter sample
shipments without interest or inland freight charges (S.4457, S.8095
and K.4434)
25 February, Customs advised Midford of the re-determination of
Customs Values on entries 1-9 of schedule (S.5786, S.5978 and

26 February, Minister Jones wrote to Robert Tickner, MP re
cancellation of Midford's quotas (S.680)
29 February Stewart West MP wrote to Sen Button again requesting
early decision on charges against Midford (S.243)
(Undated) March, Mr Rodger rang Dr Fitzpatrick re cancellation of
1988 quota (M. 1681)
(Undated) March, Mr Rodger rang Dr Fitzpatrick re cancellation of
1988 quota. (M.1681)
1 March, Minister West wrote to Minister Button re Midford. (S.6888,
M.1682andS.683)
1 March, Mr Turnbull (DITAC) advised Mr Paraggio (ACS) that in
order to respond to representations from Mr West MP and Mr Punch
MP Senator Button's office had inquired about the progress of the
Midford investigation.
2 March, Minister wrote to Mr West MP and Mr Punch MP enclosing
statement on state of play with Midford. (S.683)
3 March, Minister Jones wrote to Mr Dobie MP regarding
cancellation of Midford's quota. (S.681 & S.796)
3 March, letter from Fisher AHC to Ministry of Trade and Industry
re. seizures (S. 10975)
3 March, Minister Jones wrote to Ian McManus MP re
representations from Frank Arkell re cancellation of Midford's quotas
(S.679)
3 and 4 March, Midford and Mr Rodger invited by Customs to attend
interviews (S.3269, S.3851, S.3867, S.3882 and S.8687)
8 March, Parry, Ware and Carroll (Solicitors for Midford): wrote to
DPP re return of documents. (M.1779)
9 March, letter from ACS (Hamilton) to Rodger's solicitors (Deane)
written questions would not be provided for the interview. (S.8331)
10 March, Minister Jones replied to Dr Bob Woods letter of 3
February advising matter is being investigated (S.682)
25 March, Rodger advised ACS (Petering) that Midford intends to
cease import activity until dispute with ACS resolved. (S.7527)
13 April, Ombudsman responded to Midford's letter of 10 March 1988
(S.703)
23 May, Minister responded to Lord Mayor of Wollongong advising
that matter is for resolution in the Courts.(M.1704)
23 May, Sen. Button replied to representation from Mr Pickering
MLC on behalf of Midford.(M.1703)
1 July, Ombudsman wrote to Midford (S.703)
6 July, Mr Rodger met with Dennis Pearce, Commonwealth



1988 . 11 July, Midford wrote to Ombudsman re letter of 1 July (S.708)
14 July, Richardson wrote to Midford detailing the events concerning
airfreight shipments from MM and their subsequent re-export.
(S.8096)
14 July, Customs wrote to Midford revising figures for P.I.P. (S.8125,
and referred to at S.7851)
24 August, Ombudsman provided further response to Midfords March
1988 inquiries (S.709)
29 August Makinson & DAprice wrote to Minister Jones requesting
a meeting to discuss Midford's activities and possible charges to be
laid. (S.243)
30 August, Midford's solicitors wrote to Petering re P.I.P> (S.7851
and S.8736)
31 August, Midford's solicitors wrote to Customs concerning future
allocations of quota (S.4123)
27 September, Minister Jones wrote to Makinson & D'Aprice
declining to meet with Midford. (S.258 and S.688)
7 October, Ombudsman wrote to Customs re Midford (S.701)
23 November, Ombudsman responded to Mr Rodger re source of
press leaks "publicly available affidavits". (K.2562)

1989 . 24 May, Solicitors for Midford wrote to DPP re missing documents.
(S.2611)
I June, DPP wrote to Midford's solicitors providing missing
documents. (S.2615)
12 July, Midford's solicitors wrote to Paul O'Connor re P.I.P.
entitlements (S.7855, S.8734)
7 August Electorate officer of Stewart West MP wrote to Sen Button
requesting update of situation including whether litigation took place
and what result. (S.243)
II August, Midford and Mr Rodger met with Customs seeking
reinstatement of quotas.(M.1751-2)
14 August, Midford wrote to NSW Premier Unsworth (S.816)
21 August, Unsworth responded to Midford. (S.818)
25 August, letter from Stewart West MP to Minister Jones seeking
restoration of quota.(M.1753)
30 August, Midford wrote to S West MP thanking him for
intervention. (M. 1755)
12 September, Midford wrote to Minister concerning legal action by
ACS and seeking meeting to finalise matters. (S.3287 and M.471)
21 September Representations from Anna Booth, Clothing & A.T.
Union to Sen Button re problems Midford experiencing following
withdrawal of quota. (S.243)
26 September, Midford wrote to Australian High Commissioner in
Malaysia. (M.470)
28 September, Midford wrote to the Minister seeking restoration of
status quo prior to committal hearings. (S.3286 and M.1764)
10 October, Midford met with Customs (S.648-650 and S.I



1989 . 18 October, Midford made an initial offer of settlement (S.3546)
20 October, Midford wrote to Dennis O'Connor, Deputy C-G re
Customs misunderstanding of quota and restructuring arrangements
(S.646)
23 October, Midford wrote to Customs (O'Connor) requesting
adjustment to quota based on PIP (S.669)
31 October, Mr Tickner MP wrote to Minister Jones requesting
meeting re Midford. (S.6971, S.7857 and M.1765)
7 November, Minister Jones replied to Midford's letter of
12 September. (S.693 and S.3285)
7 November, Sen Button responded to Anna Booth (S.692)
13 November, Dr R Woods MP wrote to Minister Jones suggesting
that as a result of the failed prosecution documents be returned,
quotas be reinstated and compensation paid. (S.243)
14 November, Minister Jones responded to Minister Stuart West re
undervaluation and allocation of quotas (S.689)
20 November, Midford wrote to Customs re P.I.P. and seized goods
(S.7862)
20 November, Bissaker briefed Minister Jones for meeting with
Robert Tickner, MP on 22 November 1989 (S.3283)
21 November, Wilson (Customs)wrote to Midford re adjustments to
PIP because of goods manufactured prior to December 1985 imported
after that date. Also refers to fax of 24 October 1989. (S.668)
22 November, Minister Jones met with Minister Stewart West and
Mr Robert Tickner, MP (S.3283-4, S.3290, S.3294-5)
22 November, Mr Morris (DITAC) wrote to Malaysian Trade
Commissioner re the special quota for Midford.(M.1766)
6 December, Minister Jones' office advised Midford that ACS was
preparing a "settlement package" and that a meeting would be held
to discuss these proposals within days (S.7875)
14 December Midford wrote to Sen Button suggesting that as a result
of the failed prosecution documents be returned, quotas be reinstated
and compensation paid. (S.243)
21 December, Customs (Wilson) advised Midford of small adjustment
to quota based on PIP. (S.666-668)
21 December, Midford wrote to Minister Jones suggesting that as a
result of the failed prosecution documents be returned, quotas be
reinstated and compensation paid. (S.243)

1990 . 4 January, Customs responded to Ombudsman (S.3557)
10 January, Midford met with Customs to put forward their case
(S.7878 and S.8671)
12 January, Midford wrote to Minister Jones requesting a meeting.

12 January, Ombudsman responded to Mr Rodger declining to take
further action (S.3556)
16 January, Waincymer met with Customs (S.651)



1990 . 23 January, Midford wrote to Mr Tickner, MP and Minister West
advising of developments and outcome of meeting with Customs on
16 January 1990 (S.7880)
23 February, Midford wrote to Ombudsman (S.715)
23 January, Minister Jones responded to Midford's letter of 12
January 1990 declining to meet with Midford (S.3301)
23 January, Minister Jones responded to Minister Stewart West
(S.3302).
23 January, Kelly met with Minister Jones re brief provided on 22
January (S.3304)
23 January, Minister Jones responded to Robert Tickner (S.695)
24 January, Robert Tickner, MP wrote to Minister Jones on
forwarding letter from Midford seeking meeting with Minister.
(S.243)
30 January, Waincymer wrote to Customs re Midford's quotas (S.654-
658 and S.3312)
5 February, Bissaker brief to Sen Button and Minister Jones re letter
to Dr Bob Woods of 7 Feb (S.3305)
7 February, Minister Jones responded to Dr Bob Woods letter of 13
November 1989 (S.694 and S.3306)
23 February, Midford wrote to Ombudsman.(S.715
23 February, Dr Buddy MacDessi wrote to Minister Jones seeking a
meeting with him (S.268 and S.819)
23 February, Dr Bob Woods, MP wrote to Minister Jones suggesting
that himself or a MP representative brief the Minister following the
Magistrates comments. (S.243)
1 March, Ombudsman wrote to Kelly re complaints from Midford and
asking about disciplinary action against Petering and Fitzpatrick
(S.713)
12 March, Pritchard (Customs) responded to Ombudsman's letter of
I March (S.7891 and S.724)
II April, Midford wrote to Stewart West, seeking meeting with new
Minister for Customs (S.7888)
12 April, Bissaker responded to Ombudsman's letter of 1 March
(S.7898 and S.719)
24 April, Midford wrote to Robert Tickner, MP (S.820)
27 April, Robert Tickner MP wrote to Minister Beddall restating the
requests made to Minister Jones. (S.243)
4 May, Dr Bob Woods MP wrote to Minister Beddall seeking to
discuss the case with the Minister. (S.243)
14 May, Midford wrote to Robert Tickner, MP (S.822)
21 May, Minister Beddall responded to Dr Bob Woods, declining to
meet (S.3324)
22 May, Stewart West MP wrote to Sen Button seeking a meeting
between Midford and Sen Button or Minister Beddall. (S.243)
24 May, Minister Beddall responded to Dr Bob Woods letter of 4 May
1990 (S.697)



1990 . 25 May, Ombudsman responded to Midford re letter of 17 May
(S.721)
28 May, Minister Button's secretary wrote to Hon Stewart West re
letter of 22 May, referring the matter to Minister Beddall (S.7893)
31 May, Mr Rodger wrote to Bissaker re undervaluation issue with
first offer of settlement (S.671, S.3514, S.3548, S.7519 and K.7940)
4 June, Midford wrote to Minister Beddall restating previous
representations made to Minister Jones and Sen Button. (S.243)
19 June, Roger's notes of 10.00am phone conversation with Bissaker
during which advised of ACS' intention to prosecute. (S.7525)
26 June, Waincymer wrote to Beddali requesting intervention in the
dispute between Midfords and ACS (S.8919)
26 June, Waincymer wrote to Bissaker re proposed prosecution

2 July, second settlement offer by Midford to Customs (S.672)
6 July, Robert Tickner, MP wrote to Minister Beddall seeking
response to earlier representations. (S.243)
10 July, Solicitor Waincymer wrote to Minister Beddall seeking to
have Minister meet with Midford. (S.243)
19 July, Dr Bob Woods MP wrote to Minister Beddall requesting to
be kept informed of any action in Midford case. (S.243)
23 July, Bissaker met with Rodger re settlement (Customs p.751 and
K.7940)
27 July, Rodger wrote to Bissaker re third settlement offer (Customs
p.754, S.671 and K.7940)
30 July, Mr Rodger spoke to Bissaker re settlement offers (S.671)
1 August, Bissaker wrote to Rodger re settlement. (K.7940)
2 August, Rodger wrote to Bissaker with fourth offer of settlement
(Customs p.751 and K.7940)
3 August, Bissaker wrote to Rodger, accepting offer of settlement
(Customs p.750 and K.7940)
28 August, Customs confirmed to Midford that settlement did not
cover the committal hearings (K.7940)
?? September, Bissaker responded to Ombudsman re letter of 1 March
advising ACS did not share Magistrate's view (S.719)
7 September, Dr Bob Woods MP wrote to Minister Beddall seeking
an extension of time for consideration of agreement to settle. (S.243
and fax from Customs dated 22 August 1991)
17 September, Minister Beddall wrote to Midford "pleased to see
resolution of this case" (S.3332 and 783)
17 September, Minister Beddall responded to Dr Bob Woods (S.699
and S.3333)
17 September, Minister Beddall responded to Robert Tickner (S.696
and S.3334)
17 September, Minister Beddall responded to Stewart West re
settlement (S.3554)



1990 . 12 October, Dr Buddy MacDessi wrote to Minister Beddall alleging
victimisation by ACS officers and unfair disclosures to the media.

26 October, Dr Bob Woods MP wrote to Minister Beddall regarding
a claim for compensation by Midford. (S.243)
9 November, Midford wrote to Senator Button, with copy to Stewart
West, re Estimates A evidence of damages settlement (S.7930)
12 November, Senator Button's office advised Midford it had referred
their fax of 11 November to Minister Beddall (S.7929)
16 November, Mr Rodger and Midford met with the Ombudsman.

26 November, Mr Sid MacDessi wrote to Minister Beddall regarding
the amount of costs awarded following the committal hearing. (S.243)
3 December, Minister Beddall wrote to Dr Bob Woods MP rejecting
consideration of compensation to Midford (S.276, S.700 and S.3346).

1991 . 21 January, Ombudsman letter to Rodger (K.2525)
24 January, Rodger letter to Ombudsman (K.2531)
16 April, Mr Bissaker wrote to Mr Rodger re Mr Prichard of Customs
comments regarding Perri Cutten. (K.2485)
12 November, M Tate wrote to Minister Beddall expressing concern
regarding pre-trial publicity (S.I 1055)
27? November, D Beddall wrote to M Tate outlining pre-trial publicity
guidelines that are in place (S.11054)



 



This Chronology was compiled by the Committee as an aid to its examination of the
mass of documentation it received during the course of the Inquiry. It is thus a
chronology of the evidence which was submitted to the Inquiry and considered
helpful in unravelling the events. It is included as an Appendix with the proviso that
it may not document all the events that occurred in the Midford case nor reflect all
the documentation received.

Queens Bench Division Case concerning conflict of laws - sovereign
and diplomatic immunity. (S.9997)

1972 . Government introduced tariff quotas on woven shirts for period to
30 June 1974.

1973 . Midford decided on joint venture operation in Malaysia to export to
Australia.

1974 . Government removed tariff quotas on shirts from 1 March 1974.
Malaysian plant came on stream in October.
19 December, Midford received a SANMA grant of $125 000.

1975 . Tariff quotas introduced on shirts and pyjamas as from 1 January for
a period of two years.
10 April, Minister for Manufacturing Industry approved issue of special
tariff quotas for 233 000 shirts and 56 400 pyjamas on a no
commitment basis. (S.6651)
28 November, additional special tariff quota for 83 000 shirts approved
for Midford again without commitment. (S.6655)

1976 . 25 February, Minister Cotton approved special tariff quotas for
400 000 shirts and 70 000 pyjamas for Midford. (S.6656)
9 June, tariff quotas on shirts and pyjamas extended to
28 February 1977.
10 September, DITAC minute to Minister Cotton regarding clothing
importers Gaty, Bradmill and Amco. (S.3711)

1977 . 21 January, Government announced that no special consideration
would be given to companies importing from offshore affiliates goods
which were covered by tariff quota. (S.6657)
27 January, Midford requested quota for 694 000 shirts and 183 000
pyjamas for 1977 quota year. (S.6658)
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1977 . 7 February, Minister for Industry and Commerce received
representations from Mr O'Connor MP on behalf of Midford. (S.6662)
16 February, duration of tariff quotas was extended to 28 February
1978 and on 29 April 1977 was further extended to 31 August 1978.
21 March, Minister Anthony wrote to the Prime Minister and relevant
Ministers on representations from Midford and the Malaysian Minister
for Trade and Industry. Suggested that Ministers reassess the impact
of Government's decision on the viability of the firm and decide if
further special quota allocation should be given to Midford.
30 March, representations to Minister Cotton from Mr Bradfield MP
on behalf of Midford. (S. 6663)
4 April, Minister Anthony wrote to Minister for Foreign Affairs
advising that he had representations from a Malaysian member of
Parliament and enclosed a copy of his letter outlining the proposal he
put to the Prime Minister. (S.6664)
11 May, Minister Peacock wrote to Minister Anthony suggesting that
he participate in any discussions on special quota allocation for
Midford. (S.6665)
23 May, Prime Minister wrote to Minister for Overseas Trade refusing
his request of 21 March and stated that the question of a special quota
allocation should not be reopened. (S.6666)
25 May, cable from Kuala Lumpur (KL) concerning Australian imports
being delayed at Malaysian wharves 'in protest against the withdrawal
of Australian import quotas for shirts produced in Malaysia by
Midford'. (S.6667)
2 June, Minister Anthony wrote to Midford informing them that their
request for special quota allocation could not be approved. (S.6669)
4 July, Mr Bakewell, member of the Commonwealth Secretariat wrote
to Secretary of Department of Industry and Commerce (Mr Currie),
concerning representations he had received from Malaysia about
Midford Malaysia. (S.6670)
19 July, Senator Cotton responded to representations from Minister
for Defence and Member for Cunningham that special quota allocation
for Midford had been reconsidered and there was to be no departure
from the January decision not to grant special tariff quotas to Midford.
(S.6673)
4 August, Prime Minister Fraser met with ASEAN Heads of
Government in KL.
11 August, Mr Currie responded to Mr Bakewell outlining the current
state of affairs. (S.6683)
15 August, Cabinet minute concerning the allocation of import quotas.
(S. 10556)



1977 . 17 August, a joint Ministerial statement was released announcing
arrangements from 1 March 1978

reserve of 15% of total, quota set aside for cases involving
anomalies
provision to be made within this reserve for local firms which
had invested in offshore production facilities prior to the
introduction of quotas with the objective of placing a
substantial part of their output on the Australian market.
(S.6678, S.10059 and K.2517)

22 August, joint Ministerial statement. (K.2515)
26 August, cable from KL indicating that the Malaysian Minister for
Trade and Industry, Datuk Hamsah reacted positively to new policy
inter alia, because of 'personal interest in the Midford case'. (S.6686)
September, Cabinet Submission 1651 on proposals for implementation
of a quota reserve scheme for cases involving anomalies. (S.10562)
September, Press Statement on Textile Clothing and Footwear (TCF)
Special Quota Reserve for Anomalies. (S.6684)
4 October, Government decided that first priority was to be given to
requests for quota by firms known to have established offshore
operations in ASEAN countries.
4 October, Cabinet minute on TCF and proposals for implementation
of a quota reserve scheme for cases involving anomalies. (S.10559)
12 October, Ministers Cotton and Fife announced the establishment of
the TCF Special Quotas Advisory Committee to examine applications
for allocations from the quota reserve. (S.6689 and S.10059)
17 October, NSW Premier wrote to the Prime Minister making
representations on behalf of Midford. (S.6691)
24 October, Bureau of Customs Notice No. 77/141 seeking applications
for anomalies quotas. (S.7812)
7 November, Minister Fife appointed Mr Archer as Chairman of the
TCF Special Quota Advisory Committee.

1978 . 11 January, DITAC minute to Minister regarding Anomalies Reserve
Scheme (ARS). (S.3715)
9 February, Minister for Business and Consumer Affairs wrote to
Minister for Industry and Commerce following the Prime Minister's
request for urgent advice prior to the Commonwealth Heads of
Government Regional Meeting on the outcome of the application by
Midford for quota allocation from the special quota reserve for
anomalies. (S.6692)
Allocation of quota from the ARS commenced for periods from 1 March
1978 and continued to the final allocation for the period commencing
1 March 1981. Allocations of quota to Midford were decided by
Ministers on the basis of advice from the Textile, Clothing and
Footwear Special Quotas Advisory Committee.
2 May, Archer Report detailing allocation of anomaly quota signed.
(K.588-98 and S.3723)



1978 . 21 July, DITAC minute to Minister regarding ARS with ASEAN
preference. (S.3743)
27 September, letter from the Minister for Business and Consumer
Affairs to the other Ministers responsible for the ARS, indicating his
concern with its current operation. (S.10060)
December, IDC Report on Import Quota ARS - TCF. (S.3746)

1980 . 17 March, visit to Midford by Mr Richardson and Mr Irvine concerning
invoicing of shirts. (K.8122)
21 March, minute by Mr Richardson concerning visit to Midford
(17.3.80) and invoicing of shirts. (K.8122)
7 May, Customs minute concerning visit to Midford and valuation
assessments. (K.8117)
11 June, Midford advised the ACS of importation information in
response to valuation questionnaire. (S.8948 and K.8022)
? June, assessment by Customs of Midford concerning valuation
questionnaire. (K.8019)
24 June, ACS minute to the Chief Inspector of Valuation regarding
Midford Malaysia. (K.8015)
24 June, letters from Customs to Midford concerning valuation
decision and trading arrangements. (K.8016)
On 15 August, the Government decided on a new program of
assistance for the TCF industries:

the ARS was to terminate on 31 December 1981, and
the Ministers for Industry and Commerce and Business and
Consumer Affairs determine the detailed arrangements
necessary to implement the decision.

24 June, letters sent by Import Clearance ACS to Midford concerning
valuation decisions. (S.8952)
9 December, Inter Departmental Committee agreed that offshore
venture criterion for quota should be tied to the eligible offshore
venture under the new TCF Plan. (S.6705)

1981 . Exchange of Ministerial letters on 13 February (S.536), 28 February
(S.539), 5 March (S.540) and 5 May (S.541) resulted in adoption of
offshore criteria for quota allocation but that it be conditioned for use
on eligible offshore ventures.
5 February, minute to Minister recommending quota be conditioned to
offshore ventures in ASEAN countries.
8 April, DITAC minute to Minister regarding Gaty Clothing Group.
(S.3777)
24 April, DITAC minute to Minister regarding Gaty Clothing Group.
(S.3780)
27 April, letter to Midford from United Malayan Banking Corporation
concerning interest rates. (K.7968)
15 May, Customs wrote to Midford advising of base for quota from
1 January 1982 and that it be conditioned for use solely on Midford
Malaysia. (S.542)



1981 . 1 September, letter to Midford from United Malayan Banking
Corporation concerning interest rates. (K.7969)
23 September, Midford advised by ACS of quota allocation, conditioned
for use solely on their offshore venture and should the company cease
to satisfy the offshore criteria at any time during the new program the
relevant quota entitlement would be cancelled. (S.544 and S.7817)
3 November, Mr Madden (ACS) reports on visit to Midford Malaysia
regarding preference duty entitlement. (S.5903)
9 November, Midford acknowledged conditions on quota, (referred to
at S.7756)
21 December, Madden Report on Midford preference duty entitlement,
subsequent to 3 November report. (S.I

1982 . 1 January, the new quota program was introduced.
12 March, Mr Rodger applied to DITAC for additional quota for 1983
on behalf of Midford. (K.736)
16 April, DITAC met with Mr Rodger and Midford regarding quotas.
(K.184-6andS.3674)
25 June, letter from United Malayan Banking Corporation to Midford
concerning interest rates. (K.7970)
14 July, Midford and Mr Rodger were advised by DITAC that
Ministers Lynch, MacKellar, Hodgeman and Moore had conditionally
agreed to the allocation of 150 000 units of special quota for the 1983
quota year only, (S.6712)
3 November, letter from Mr L MacDessi to Midford Malaysia
concerning potential Customs Duty savings. (K.7964)
8 November, Mr Early (DITAC) wrote to Mr Rodger agreeing to meet
with Midford on 17 November but considered it premature to consider
quota for 1984. (S.6714)
? November, Midford Malaysia replied to Mr MacDessi's 3.11.82 letter
concerning interest charges. (K.7966)
2 December, Customs conducted GATT Valuation investigation at
Midford's Miranda premises. (K.7519 and K.7985)
15 December, letter from Mr Miles (Customs agent) to ACS concerning
refunds on duties. (K.7976)
21 December, application for refund on Midford's Nature Customs
entries. (K.7971)
21 December, Customs approved refunds of Midford's financial
accommodation charges. (K.7525)
30 December, letter from Customs to L J Miles & Associates
concerning refunds. (K.7978)

1983 . 2 March, Madden reports on visit to Midford Malaysia 24 February
regarding costings for Developing Country Preference (DCP) purposes.
(K.4276)
8 March, Mr Rodger applied to DITAC on behalf of Midford for
additional quota for 1984. (S.6715 and K.739)
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1983 . 14 March, Customs Dumping Branch referred query to Australian
Customs Representative Hong Kong (Mr Madden) on invoice with
factory cost higher than invoice cost. (K.4263)
16 May, Mr Rodger wrote to Secretary DITAC seeking response to
submission of 8 March. (S.6721)
31 May, Mr Rodger telexed Mr Collopy (DITAC) seeking a meeting to
discuss special quota allocation. (S.6722)
31 May, letter from M K Feil & Associates to Customs concerning
Customs Values. (K.7961)
9 June, DITAC file note on meeting with Midford on 8 June discussing
special quota allocation. (S.6723 and K.612)
15 June, Midford wrote to Minister Button requesting meeting to
discuss special quota allocation. (S.6725 and S.2834)
15 June, Midford wrote to Minister Bowen requesting additional quota.
(S.2839)
17 June, minute to Minister from Mr Purcell (DITAC) recommending
refusal of additional quota. (S.6730)
11 July, Mr West MP wrote to Minister Button making representations
on behalf of Midford. (S.6732)
19 July, file note, Mr G Kelly requested that no letters be sent to
Midford by Department until Minister has met with Mr MacDessi.
(S.6733)
27 July, Mr Punch MP wrote to Minister Button making
representations on behalf of Midford. (S.6737)
27 July, brief from Mr Collopy (DITAC) to Minister Assisting for
meeting with Midford on 28 July. (S.6734)
28 July, Minister Assisting met with Midford regarding special quota
for 1984. (S.6739 and K.692)
5 August, DITAC Minute to Minister Button covering draft reply to
Midford rejecting application for special quota. (S.6741)
10 August, Minister Button rejected Midford's application for special
quota allocation for 1984. (S.6744, K.961 and S.2851)
19 August, Midford wrote to Minister Button requesting special quota
for 1984. (S.2856 and S.6748)
1 September, Midford again wrote to Minister Button. (S.6750 and

2 September, letter from Customs to M K Feil & Associates concerning
Customs Values on past importations. (K.7960)
5 September, Minister Button replied to Mr West MP's letter of
11 July. (S.6752)
6 September, Minister Button replied to Mr Punch MP's letter of
27 July. (S.6755)
13 September, Minister Button again wrote to Midford confirming his
decision not to grant special quota. (S.6758)
27 September, Midford wrote to Mr Hayden MP seeking his assistance.
(S.6760 and S.2861)
1 November, Mr Hayden MP wrote to Minister Button on behalf of
Midford. (S.6761)



1983 . 6 December, Minister Button wrote to Minister for Foreign Affairs and
Trade who had made representations on behalf of Midford. (S.6762)
7 December, minute from Mr Collopy to Mr Purcell (DITAC) regarding
transfer of tied quota. (S.6764)

1984 . 16 February, Mr Rodger wrote to DITAC on behalf of Midford advising
of possible sale of Midford Malaysia and sought advice on quota
entitlement. (S.6765 and K.743)
21 March, DITAC wrote to Department of Overseas Trade seeking
comment on change in ownership of Midford. (S.6768 and K.327-8)
23 March, Mr Collopy (DITAC) advised that base quota was allocated
on understanding that if ceased to satisfy offshore venture criteria
quota entitlement would be cancelled - referred to letter of
23 September 1981. (S.6770 and K.983)
27 March, Midford met with DITAC and Mr Collopy gave initial views
on questions about change in ownership of Malaysian operations.
(S.6771 and K.698)
10 April, 14 May letters to DITAC from Mr Rodger seeking the
untying of Midford quotas. (S.6774 and K.746-50)
15 May, minute to Minister Button regarding response to Midford
concerning quota entitlement in the event of change in ownership in
its Australian or Malaysian operations. (S.6778 and K.2564)
21 May, telex Mr Rodger to Midford - mentions DITAC view that
quota granted because Midford Malaysia was offshore manufacturer.
(S.2944)
1 June, telex Mr Rodger to Midford. (S.2995)
4 June, Mr Collopy response to Midford regarding changed ownership.
(S.6782 and K.702)
6 July, Mr Rodger advised DITAC that Midford was looking at the
possible sale of their business - raised more issues. (S.6784 and K.766)
12 July, Mr Rodger wrote to Midford regarding valuation of plant and
machinery - important part of the sale. (S.3000)
24 July, Mr Collopy responded. (S.6785 and K.984)
12 September, note from Mr Collopy to Assistant Secretary Quota
Control, ACS concerning use of quota and rules of origin. (S.6786)
9 October, Mr Rodger wrote to Midford regarding work being done on
possible sale of Midford operations. (S.3006)
18 October, DITAC news release regarding TCF reference by
Industries Assistance Commission. (K.2549-56)
30 November, invoice subsequently 'made up' by Mr Doyle. (K.7603)
December, Midford discussed possible sale of its operations. (S.3014)
12 December, Mr Rodger provided DITAC with list of new styles for

1985 . 1 January, Midford's Malaysian factory was taken into account in
addition to their base quota Previous Import Performance (PIP).



1985 . 22 February, Mr Rodger provided DITAC with updated list of styles for
DCP. (K.7592)
4 March, Mr Rodger provided DITAC with updated list of styles for
DCP. (K.7595)
8 April, Mr Zampa wrote to Midford (Australia) regarding operating
losses in Malaysia. (K.2479)
10 April, handwritten notes by Mr Rodger of meeting with Midford
about restructuring of Midford Malaysia. (K.2494)
12 April, Mr Rodger telexed Mr L MacDessi - starting on submission.
(S.8334)
15 April, Mr Rodger wrote to Midford regarding letter of 16 April to
DITAC - deliberately kept the letter vague. (S.335)
16 April, Mr Rodger wrote to DITAC advising company not for sale but
restructuring Malaysian operations:

sought approval for restructuring in way to meet offshore
criteria and to enable continued exports from Midford
Malaysia;
restructuring by transferring title of land and factories to
another buyer; and
maintain manufacturing facilities by moving plant and
equipment (still owned by Midford) to other local
manufacturing companies in Malaysia - maintenance of full
control within these manufacturing entities through Midford
maintaining a styling office, raw material, ordering and
quality control office. (S.549-51)

24 April, Mr Rodger telexed Mr Dowling (DITAC) regarding Midford's
overseas operations. (S.6792, K.772 and S.3028)
24 April, file note on discussion between Mr Rodger and Mr Dowling
regarding Midford's quota entitlement. (S.6793 and K.341)
1 May, Customs decided cost investigation of Midford's Malaysian
production is unworkable due to number and frequency of style
changes. (K.4162)
1 May, Mr Rodger wrote to DITAC regarding the restructuring of
Midford Malaysia. (K.2477)
2 May, reply by Mr Collopy to Mr Rodger advising that if restructuring
is as indicated in letter of 16 April and Midford Malaysia retains
ownership of plant and equipment, owns and controls the garment
during production and will be the exporter of the garment, Midford
Australia would retain eligibility for the quota. (S.381, S.554 and
S.7821)
13 May, confidential instructions of approved styles ceased to operate.
(S.8711)
14 June, Mr Zampa in Malaysia sent handwritten memo to Midford
regarding DITAC's letter of 2 May 1985 to Mr Rodger regarding
restructuring of Midford's Malaysian operations. (S.347)
25 June, letter Malaysian Ministry of Finance to Midford Malaysia
regarding tax/duty exemptions if no longer located in the Free Trade
Zone. (S.7127)



1985 . 3 July, Mr Rodger telexed Midford with copy of response from
Malaysian Ministry of Finance. (S.348)
5 July, Mr Rodger wrote to-Midford with copy of draft letter to
Malaysian Treasury. (K.2497 and S.3033)
10 July, Mr Rodger telexed Midford with copy of draft letter to
Malaysian Ministry of Finance. (S.341 and S.7138)
29 July, Midford met with Malaysian Ministry of Trade regarding
Manufacturing Licence - Export Status for Midford Malaysia. (K.7727,

7 August, meeting between Midford Malaysia and the Malaysian
Ministry of Trade and Industries regarding the restructuring of
Midford Malaysia. (S.350)
20 August, Pen Apparel letter to Midford Malaysia confirming
subcontracting arrangement agreements. (S.2304, S.7144, S.2770 and
K.2462)
18 September, Pen Apparel wrote to Midford Malaysia regarding
proposed working arrangements. (S.7143)
18 September, Midford wrote to Malaysian Ministry of Trade seeking
approval for joint venture arrangement. (S.3814, S.2769, S.8338 and
S.7142)
26 September, Apparel Importers Association of Australia Status
Report. Contains references to 'genuine importer' criterion. (K.2504)
27 September, Mr Rodger letter to Midford requesting details of
negotiations in Malaysia. (S.3044)
1 October, Mr L MacDessi resigned as Chief Executive Officer of
Midford. (S.7553)
8 October, Pen Apparel letter to Malaysian Treasury. (S.2784)
17 October, Midford letter to Mr Rodger regarding negotiations with
Malaysian Government. (S.2766)
22 October, Mr Rodger letter to Midford expressing concern at
arrangements in Malaysia. (S.3045)
19 December, ACS advised Midford of quota for 1986, sourced from
Midford Malaysia. (S.7819)
23 December, minute from Mr Dowling (DITAC) to Director, Quota
Control, ACS concerning conditions of quota. (S.6730)
31 December, Mr L MacDessi ceased working for Midford. (S.7553)

1986 . January, Prosecution Policy of the Commonwealth issued. (S.157)
January, sale of Midford's Australian and Malaysian operations to
Gazel Industries fell through.
10 January, Mr Richardson for L J Miles & Associates wrote to
Customs advising of the cessation of operations of Midford Malaysia
and importation of used equipment. (S.358 and K.7617)
29 January, Mr Rodger telex to Midford regarding need for Midford to
retain production control for joint venture project. (S.3046)



1986 . 12 February, Mr Rodger wrote to Midford advising that DITAC had
withdrawn quota in cases where offshore manufacturing had ceased.
Referred to discussions of 23 January 1986. Urged Midford to ensure
that:

all fabric is purchased in name of Midford;
Midford do have control over the production process;
a joint venture relationship be established with Pan Apparel
so that shared production facilities can be used for the
production of Midford's export products to Australia;
Midford undertake all exports to Australia;
Midford Malaysia's name appear on all export documentation,
invoicing etc; and
all financial dealings remain as previously between Midford
Malaysia and Midford Australia. (K.2501 and S.3047)

25 February, Mr Rodger telexed Midford regarding draft agreement
between Midford Malaysia and Pen Apparel. (S.360-364 and S.562)
2 June, Agreement between Midford Malaysia and Pen Apparel.
(S.369-373, S.415, S.7160 and K.7671)
17 June, Mr Rodger letter to Midford regarding untying of quota
before 1988 and unrestricted quota post-1988. (S.3051)
20 June, notes by Mr Rodger on meeting with Midford. (S.2606)
24 June, telex Mr Rodger to Midford regarding untying of quota.
(S.3053)
7 July, Mr Rodger's handwritten notes regarding meeting with
Midford. (K.2503)
9 July, Mr Issa and Mr P MacDessi signed agreement between Midford
Malaysia and Midford Australia. (S.3391, S.3698, S.7330, K.7583 and

21 July, Mr Rodger wrote to Midford's Auditors (Mr Parlatt) regarding
the value of Midford's quotas. Mr Rodger said 'the quota is tied to
Midford Malaysia's manufacturing facility1. (K.2512 and S.3058)
13 August, Mr Rodger wrote to Dr Fitzpatrick (DITAC) seeking
relaxation of quota to allow sourcing from other Malaysian operations
and other countries - again sought to untie quota. (S.374 and S.556)
27 August, Mr Constable (DITAC) phoned Mr Rodger to advise quota
could not be untied. (S.7447)
27 August, Mr McCarthy (DITAC) advised Mr Rodger that he could
not agree to untie quota. (S.559)
September, Midford's Bond Store moved from Miranda to Kembla
Grange. (K.7244)
14 November, Mr Rodger wrote to Minister Button seeking to untie
Midford's quota. (S.377 and S.560)
17 November, Customs issued advice of 1987 quota to Midford 'claused
to an individual offshore supply source.' (S.545)
28 November, Government announced decisions on long-term
assistance arrangements for TCF Industries - untied quotas from
1 March 1989. (S.3071)



1986 . 2 December, Mr Rodger advised Midford that he had been successful
in having the offshore quota untied from 1 March 1989. (S.2665 and
S.3071)
8 December, Mr Constable (DITAC) reiterated Mr McCarthy's previous
advice to Mr Rodger regarding letter of 14 November 1986. (S.563 and
S.10768)

1987 . 14 January, Mr Rodger met with Midford Board of Directors, who
decided to sell quota. (S.2898)
19 January, Mr Rodger wrote to DITAC requesting meeting to discuss
recent Government announcement on post-1988 TCF arrangements.
(S.7371)
24 February, Mr Rodger minutes of meeting with DITAC. (S.2741,
S.7372 and S.7446)
24 February, Mr Rodger wrote to Customs regarding quota
arrangements for 1987. (S.3091, S.7375 and K.1075)
February, Customs commenced investigations in John Wong/Rizoli Pty
Ltd Case. (S.3590)
March, Customs commenced investigation in Bazos/Elite Wood
Products Case. (S.3590)
20 March, Mr Bazos arrested and charged under Customs Act. (S.2075)
23 March, telex Mr Rodger to Midford - mentions quota would be
cancelled if not within strict guidelines for offshore quota. (S.3098)
24 March, Mr Rodger report to Midford Board regarding quota
arrangements. (S.3099)
31 March, telex Mr Rodger to Midford regarding sale of quotas.
Mentions difficulties in relation to the 'very rigorous conditioning of
the quota by the Government'. (S.3102)
2 April, Customs and Australian Federal Police (AFP) raided M K
Feil & Associates regarding alleged false interest charges. (S.3264)
22 April, Australian Cutoms Notice (ACN) 1987/68 issued. (S.4413)
8 May, Mr Bazos arrested and charged under Crimes Act. (S.2075)
22 May, ACN 87/89 issued regarding PIP entitlements. (S.7848 and
S.9957)
27 May, Government announced new 7 year quota scheme to take
effect from 1 March 1989. (S.661)
5 June, Proceeds of Crimes (POC) Act came into force. (S.2010)
16 June, DPP issued minute to Deputy Directors giving guidelines for
use of POC Act. (S.8172)
22 June, ACN 1987/114 issued. (S.4417 and S.5978)
July, Wong/Rizoli Case referred to DPP. (S.3590)
1 July, amendments to Customs Act took effect regarding need for
financial accommodation agreements to be in writing. (K.7202)
21 July, Midford Malaysia wrote to Malayan Bank regarding credit
arrangements with Midford Australia, Pen Apparel and other
manufacturers. Applied for $1 million back to back letter of credit and
refers to 180 day letters of credit from Midford Australia. (K.7664 and
S.3242)



1987 , 14 September, Customs officers Mr Greig and Mr Merchant met with
Mr Richardson, Mr Issa and Mr P MacDessi regarding duty payable on
charges by forwarding agents. (K.1909)
15 September, Mr Richardson provided Mr Merchant with copy of
Midford. Malaysia/Midford Australia agreement on financial
accommodation dated 9 July 1986. (K.7233, S.5978 and S.8791)
? September, Mr Doyle (ACS) commenced initial scrutiny of Midford.
(S.3870)
6 October, report tabled on Review of Systems for Dealing with Fraud
on the Commonwealth • recommended consideration of criminal
sanctions for cases involving fraud on Customs. (S.2006 and S.2025)
12 October, Mr Doyle submission on financial accommodation
undervaluation. (S.3347 and K.7583)
21 October, Customs issued advice of 1988 quota to Midford 'claused
to an individual offshore supply source.1 (S.547)
November, Customs referred Bazos Case to DPP. (S.3590)
10 November, Mr Rodger letter to Mr Petering (ACS) regarding
discrepancy in Customs determination of Midford's base 1985 and 1986
imports. (S.3157)
12 November, Mr Walshe (ACS) confirmed to Mr Doyle that Midford
entitled to claim DCP. (K.7587)
16 November, further submission by Mr Doyle recommending s. 214
action against Midford. (S.3393 and K.7611)
17 November, Customs wrote to Midford regarding PIP entitlements.
(S.8123, and referred to at S.7851)
20 November, Mr Doyle conducted reconnaissance of Midford premises.
(S.4350)
23 November, Mr Hamilton (ACS) recommended s. 214 action against
Midford. (S.3395 and K.7623)
1 December, Mr Benson (ACS) supported Mr Hamilton's
recommendation for s. 214 action. (K.7634)
1 December, Mr Doyle issued sworn s. 214 information. (S.3399 and

1 December, Mr Paraggio (ACS) submission supporting s. 214 action.
(S.3397, K.7635 and K.7863)
2 December, Warrants and Notices to Produce Documents issued.

2 December, Collector of Customs NSW approved s. 214 action.
(K.7636 and K.4387)
3 December, ACS entered Midford's premises and impounded a large
quantity of documents. (S.3843, S.3871-2, K.7642 and K.4410)
3 December, Midford's solicitors wrote to Mr Doyle strenuously
denying allegations in the Notice. (K.7639)
6 and 8 December, Midford's Customs Agent (L J Miles & Associates)
lodged some Nature 30 Customs entries. (S.3267 and S.7101)
7 December, Mr Doyle debriefing report on s. 214 action. (K.7638)
7 December, Mr Hamilton sent Central Office a 'significant action1

report on s. 214 action. (K.7640)



1987 . 7 December, Mr Hamilton contacted Mr Petering (ACS) regarding
Midford's quota arrangements. (K.7739)
7 December, Mr Doyle went to Midford's Customs Agent to discuss the
quota and obtain some documents. (S.3845)
8 December, Customs contacted Royal Malaysian Customs (RMC) for
company search on Pen Apparel. (K.7662)
8 December, Mr Hamilton file note regarding conversation with
Mr Petering regarding discovery of anomalies quota irregularities.
(S.329, S.1271, S.3865 and K.7661)
8 December, Mr Richardson phoned Mr Paraggio. (S.3887)
8-10 December, Midford's Agent lodged 10 Nature 30 entries to clear
29 411 articles from Bond. (S.7101 and S.9130)
9 December, Mr P MacDessi phoned Mr Doyle requesting meeting to
prove financial accommodation payments. (K.4424)
9 December, Mr Cassin (AGS) advised Mr Petering to sign cancellation
of quota and bring to meeting with Counsel (Mr Stevens) on
10 December 1987. (S.4051)
9 December, first documents returned to Midford. (S.3875)
9 December, Mr Richardson phoned Mr Paraggio regarding meeting
proposed for 11 December. (S.3887)
9 December, Mr Petering memo to Chief Inspector Quota Operations
regarding uncertainty of conditioning of Midford's quotas and
requesting existing quotas be cancelled and re-issued with the
conditions attached. (S.8654)
9 December, Mr P MacDessi requested meeting with Customs
regarding 200 000 shirts to be cleared. (K.7761)
10 December, Mr Paraggio and Mr Hamilton met Mr Benson (AGS)
and Counsel Mr Stevens QC. (S.3866, S.3873-4, S.8655, K.4418 and
K.7843)
10 December, Mr Hamilton submission regarding quota irregularities.
(S.330, S.7116 and K.7736)
10 December, Mr Petering revoked all offshore quota for Midford.
(S.383, S.1271 and K.7769)
11 December, three Nature 20 entries for goods seized from Port
Botany container depot and moved to St Marys. (S.9129)
11 December, Mr Richardson phoned Mr Petering regarding
cancellation of quotas, advising that the conditions were met and
informing him of the Government agreement. (S.1245)
11 December, Midford advised by ACS of cancellation of 1987 and 1988
quotas. (S.384, S.564, S.1271 and K.7761)
11 December, Mr Doyle, Mr Ricketts and Mr Hamilton interviewed
Mr Issa and Mr Ramshaw from Midford regarding undervaluations.
(S.3265, S.3401, S.3866, S.3875, S.3888, S.8071 and K.4451)
12 December, RMC response to Australian inquiries regarding Pen
Apparel. (K.7741)
14 December, Mr Hamilton recommended s. 10 action against
Mr Rodger. (K.7743 and K.7745)



1987 . 14 December, Mr Benson minutes of conference held on 10 December
with ACS and AGS officers. (K.4418)
14 December, Mr O'Connor (ACS) met with Mr Petering, who provided
copies of documents seized in s. 214 action. (S.4184)
14 December, Midford's accountants (Mr Partlett) wrote to Midford
regarding effects of cancellation of Midford's quotas. (S.6813 and
S.3167)
14 December, Mr Rodger requested Dr Fitzpatrick for a meeting with
DITAC and Customs. (S.1271)
14 December, Midford met Malaysian Trade Commissioner in Sydney.
(S.2777)
14 December, Mr Strang took up his appointment as Regional
Manager, Investigation ACS, NSW. (S.I 1017)
14 December, Mr Rodger phoned Mr Petering requesting a meeting
with Customs and DITAC. (S.2217)
15 December, Midford wrote to Malaysian Trade Commissioner.
(Sydney) regarding cancellation of quota. (S.2777)
15 December, Mr Doyle status report to Customs covering Developing
Country costings and financial accommodation. Says 'It is reasonable
to conclude that financial accommodation never existed'. (K.7761)
15 December, ACS advised DITAC of Customs action. (S.736)
16 December, Mr Hamilton minute to Mr Doyle requesting report on
status of shipments. (K.7764)
16 December, Mr Smith (ACS) file note regarding advice to Mr Rodger
that Customs would not attend meeting of 17 December. (S.2217)
17 December, Mr O'Connor and Mr Smith met Midford and Mr Rodger
regarding reinstatement of quota. (S.3985)
17 December, file note Mr Chesworth (Customs) regarding discussions
with DITAC and Customs Legal Services 'ACS is awaiting the entry of
a further 150 000 before initiating action1. (S.2772 and S.6813)
17 December, (in some places recorded as 18 December) Midford met
with DITAC regarding the case. (S.6818, K.1096, S.2744 and S.3162)
18 December, Mr Hamilton minute supporting Mr Doyle's proposal to
seize goods. (K.7771)
18 December, Mr Smith (ACS) file note regarding meeting between
DITAC and Midford/Rodger on 17 December. (S.2217)
18 December, Mr O'Connor provided legal opinion. (S.1276 and S.3946)
18 December, Mr Rodger wrote to Department outlining case for
continued offshore quota. (K.1087 and S.4070)
18 December, Mr Rodger sent Minister Button a copy of letter to
Department. (S.3172)
18 December, Mr Partlett wrote to DITAC. (S.6815)
21 December, Lord Mayor of Wollongong, Alderman Arkell
representations to Minister Button, Prime Minister Hawke, Minister
Jones, Customs and Mr Tickner MP regarding cancellation of
Midford's quota. (S.6871, S.7759, S.7762 and S.7771)



1987 . 21 December, Mr Paraggio minute supporting proposal to seize goods.
Also approving retention in Midford's Bond Store and mentions quota
irregularities evasion of duty. (K.7791)
21 December, Mr Hamilton minute on schedule of seized goods. Also
covers tort of conversion. (K.7792)
21 December, Mr Chesworth (ACS) responded to Mr O'Connor's legal
opinion.
21 December, Midford wrote to NSW Premier's Department. (S.813)
21 December, Minister West wrote to Minister Jones on behalf of
Midford requesting an early decision on charges against Midford.
(S.6822 and S.677)
21 December, Mr Punch MP fax to Minister Button on behalf of
Midford. (S.6821)
21 December, Mr Doyle submission proposing seizure of Midford's
goods. Also contains schedule. (S.3434 and K.7765)
21 December, Midford's goods seized. (S.3846, S.3858, S.3875-6, S.3888
and K.7772)
21 December, Mr Petering briefed Comptroller-General and Minister
Jones' office. (S.1271)
21 December, Midford's solicitor met with Mr Punch MP and
Mr Langton regarding seizures and cancellation of quota. (S.2804)
21 December, Midford's solicitors wrote to Mr Punch MP, regarding
cancellation of quotas and seizures of shirts. (S.2804)
21 December, Mr Rodger wrote to DITAC and Customs. (S.2608)
21 December, several phone conversations between Mr O'Connor and
Mr Rodger. (S.2218)
22 December, Midford and Mr Rodger met with Mr O'Connor. (S.2218)
22 December, goods seized at Port Botany taken directly to St Marys.
(S.6001)
22 December, Midford and Mr Rodger again met with DITAC to
discuss the case. (E.126, S.1279-84, S.4445 and S.4449)
22 December, Mr Miller (ACS) claimed ACS case devoid of all morality.
(S.1271)
22 December, Port Kembla Customs visited Midford Bond. (K.7850)
23 December, Mr Hamilton minute to Mr Doyle requesting
redetermination of Customs Values for seized goods. (K.7794)
23 December, Mr Ricketts file note regarding call from Port Kembla
Customs regarding check on Bond Store conducted 22 December 1987.
(K.7795)
23 December, Mr Doyle redetermined Customs Values for three entries.
(K.7796 and S.5993)
23 December, Mr O'Connor met with AGS in Sydney regarding advice
provided to Mr Petering on 10 December 1987. (S.3958 and S.4185)
23 December, DITAC advised Minister Button of Midford's loss of
special quota. (S.6826 and S.3709)
24 December, Mr O'Connor requested AGS Sydney to confirm verbal
advice in writing. (S.4185 and S.3950)



1987 . 24 December, Mr Rodger wrote to Mr Taylor in DITAC seeking
restoration of 1988 quota and detailed the nature and scope of
Midford's restructuring in Australia and Malaysia. (S.410-414 and
S.744)
26 December, Mr Issa and Mr Rodger flew to Malaysia to ensure
restructuring met DITAC's requirements. (S.3269 and S.3182)
30 December, Port Kembla Customs report to Mr Doyle on Midford
Bond inspection. (K.7850)
30 December, Mr Doyle phoned Mr Richardson to advise that he had
processed five Nature 30 entries that morning. (K.4425 and S.9129)
30 December, Mr Paraggio minute supporting proposed s. 10 action
against Mr Rodger. Also mentions quota misuse as further grounds for
seizure. (K.7842)
30 December, Mr Doyle phoned Mr Richardson. Claimed Midford
admitted mistake on financial accommodation. (S.3888 and K.4425)
30 December, Mr Chesworth advised Minister Jones of Midford's loss
of special quota.(S.2774)
30 December, Mr Benson for AGS wrote to Customs recommending the
case be referred to the DPP. (S.406-9 and K.7845 and S.6015)
31 December, approval of s. 10 action given by Director, Investigations.
(K.7844)
31 December, Mr Paraggio minute to Director, Investigations regarding
receipt of formal AGS advice. (K.7849)

1988 . 4 January, Mr McCarthy provided comments to DITAC on Midford
case. (h.b8oo)
4 January, Midford claimed, under s. 205(6), its goods seized on
21 December 1987. (S.3889 and K.7859)
4 January, Mr Rodger advised DITAC of new agreement between
Midford Malaysia and Pen Apparel complied with conditions laid down
in Mr Collopy's letter of 2 May 1985. (S.779 and K.2491)
4 January, Mr Locker (ACS) handed Mr Zervos (DPP) referral of case
on Midford. (K.7852-3 and S.6101)
4 - 5 January, DPP officers provided advice and assistance in drafting
search warrants. (S.127, S.3877 and K.7853)
5 January, s. 10 search warrant issued to AFP Officer Jamieson.

5 January, conversation between Mr Taylor (DITAC) and Mr Rodger
regarding the restoration of 1988 quota. (S.6840 and S.2218)
6 January, Senator Baume representations to Prime Minister on behalf
of Alderman Arkell regarding cancellation of Midford's quota. (S.6886
and S.678)
6 January, Customs and AFP raided offices and home of Mr Rodger.
(S.3267, K.7834 and K.7853)
7 January, ACS advised Minister Jones of details of Midford case.
7 January, Mr Pritchard (Customs) minute to Comptroller-General
regarding raid on Mr Rodger's premises. (S.6403)



7 January, Mr Rodger provided the Department with a copy of the
Agreement between Pen Apparel and Midford Paramount. (S.6842)
7 January, Mr Chesworth briefed Minister Jones regarding
representations from Alderman Arkell. (S.684-687)
7 January, certain files relating to case sent to ACS by DITAC. (S.738)
7 January, Mr Rodger wrote to Mr Taylor (DITAC) outlining the
commercial impact of seizure of the goods. (S.6846)
8 January, Mr Casey (DITAC) file note regarding contact with
Mr Caune of DITAC Legal Services.
8 January, Mr Rodger rang Mr Taylor to ascertain what was planned
to assist Midford with 1988 quota. (S.6847)
8 January, Mr McManus MP wrote to Minister Button on behalf of
Alderman Arkell about cancellation of Midford's quota. (S.679 and
S.7761)
11 January, Mr Doyle requested redetermination of Customs Values of
entries 1-9 on schedule at K.7770. (K.7862)
11 January, Mr Taylor advised Mr Rodger allocation of 1988 quota can
only be done by Customs. (S.6848)
12 January, Mr Watson (ACS) redetermined Customs Values. (K.7231,
K.4067, S.5786 and S.8674)
12 January, Mr McManus MP wrote to Minister Button
representations on behalf of Alderman Arkell regarding cancellation of
Midford's quota. (S.243)
13 January, Mr Casey file note regarding contact with Mr Doyle and
Mr Johns.
13 January, Midford Board wrote to Minister Jones requesting a
meeting. (S.6849)
14 January, Mr Casey file note regarding contact with legal sections.
14 January, Minister Jones as Acting Minister for Industry Trade and
Commerce wrote to Minister West in response to letter of 21 December
1987 to Minister Button and outlined the progress of the
investigations. (S.677)
15 January, Mr Doyle's brief of evidence delivered to DPP by ACS.
(S.127, S.2713 and S.6102, brief at K.2613)
18 January, Mr Rodger phoned Mr Doyle and requested a meeting
which Mr Locker later overruled. (S.3847, S.3889 and K.4426)
18 January, Mr Ganz (Midford's solicitor) wrote to Mr Chesworth
(ACS) regarding actions against Midford. (S.565 and S.7765)
18 January, Minister Jones wrote to Midford advising them that it was
inappropriate to meet the Board. (S.6851)
18 January, Midford applied to Federal Court to have seizures of goods
overturned. (S.3266 and S.7765)
19 January, Mr Doyle spoke to Midford regarding return of documents
and claims for release of seized goods. (S.3847)
20 January, Mr Tickner MP wrote to Minister Jones regarding
cancellation of Midford's quota. (S.243 and S.7768)
20 January Mr Tickner MP wrote to Minister Button. (S.680)



1988 . 20 January, file note by Mr Morris (DITAC) on discussions with
Mr Rodger regarding forwarding information to Customs. Also
mentions DITAC/Customs demarcation dispute. (S.6852)
20 January, Mr Rodger wrote to Minister Jones concerning Minister's
correspondence to Midford dated 18 January. (S.6853)
21 January, note from Mr Morris to Mr Chesworth concerning the
passing on of submission by Midford. (S.6854)
21 January, Mr Dobie MP wrote to Minister Button regarding ACS
action being harsh in relation to Midford. (S.7772, S.243, S.6892 and
S.681)
21 January, fax from Mr Wilson (ACS) to Mr O'Connor concerning
Notices of Seizure. (S.8959)
22 January, conversations Mr Rodger and Mr Hawksworth. (S.2218
and S.2238)
27 January, Mr O'Connor file note that Mr Benson to retire and
Mr Cassin take over the case at Sydney AGS office. (S.4028)
27 January, Mr Rodger phoned Mr Doyle and agreed to provide a
statement explaining the situation. (S.3847, S.3889 and K.4428)
27 January, Mr Benson advice to Customs on quota issue. (S.4094)
28 January, Minister Jones responded to Alderman Arkell regarding
cancellation of Midford's quota. (S.7774 and S.6872)
28 January, Midford requested s. 13 Statement of Reasons from
Collector regarding seizure and quota. (S.4030)
28 January, Mr Chesworth file note regarding meeting with Mr Rodger
and Mr Ganz attended by Mr Hawksworth, Mr Chesworth and
Mr Petering (ACS). (S.4070, S.4071 and S.3703)
28 January, Mrs Hannam (DPP) minute to Mr Walshe and Mr Zervos
regarding progress of investigation. (S.2221)
29 January, Mr O'Connor wrote to AGS regarding Midford's s. 13
request on Notices of Seizure. (S.3996)
29 January, Mr Petering wrote to Mr Ganz regarding letter of 18
January 1988 regarding cancellation of quotas. (S.565 and S.7766)
1 February, meeting between Government officials (DITAC and
Customs) and Midford regarding future of the company. (E.133)
2 February, Mr Chesworth phoned Mr Taylor to bring DITAC up to
date on legal aspects of case. (S.6855)
2 February, fax from Mr Paraggio to Mr Thurlow (ACS) requesting
assistance concerning statements from DITAC and ACS. (S.8961)
3 February, Dr Woods MP representations to Minister Jones regarding
Midford. (S.682 and S.7775)
3 February, Mr Parry rang Mr Richardson whilst Mr Doyle in
attendance regarding making a statement. (S.3847, S.3890 and K.4429)
3 February, meeting of Dr Fitzpatrick, Mr Morris (DITAC) and
Minister Button. (S.3709)
4 February, fax from Mr Paraggio to Mr Chesworth concerning access
to various files. (S.8963)
4 February, reference to Mr Chesworth minute regarding meeting.
(S.4074)



1988 . 4 February, Mr Chesworth minute to Mr Miller regarding Minister
Jones' concerns that AGS advice be sought, regarding conditions
attaching to quota instruments. (S.4092)
5 February, Mr Issa wrote to Minister Button regarding Midford's
quota. (S.6873)
5 February, Minister Button wrote to Mr Rodger suggesting matter be
resolved through the Courts. Mentions three weeks and that criteria
under new scheme was same as for last scheme. (S.6874)
5 February, Midford's solicitors (Mr Parry and Mr Ware) wrote to
Mr Hawksworth regarding return of seized documents. (S. 11436)
5 February, letter from Midford to Dr Fitzpatrick regarding quota for
1988. (E.133, S.6856 and S.7777)
5 February, Midford wrote to NSW Premier Unsworth. (S.814)
8 February, Dr Woods MP wrote to Minister Button requesting
expedite decision to institute proceedings. (S.243)
9 February, Mr O'Connor wrote to Mr Rodger's solicitor regarding
documents taken not covered by the s. 10 warrant. (S.3964)
9 February, note to Minister Button from Dr Fitzpatrick covering
letter to Mr Rodger advising that the Minister or Department can do
nothing to provide tied quota for 1988. (S.6863)
10 February, Mr O'Connor wrote to Attorney-General's Department
seeking clarification of the advice provided by the Sydney AGS Office
and that he has sought clarification of the advice from AGS. (S.3975)
10 February, Mr O'Connor minute to Mr Chesworth that no quota
conditions existed. (S.3966 and S.4085)
10 February, ACS Investigation Officers interview Mr Collopy (DITAC)
and examine departmental files.
11 February, Mr Pickering MLC wrote to Minister Button and
Minister Jones making representations on behalf of Midford. (S.6869)
12 February, fax sent by Mr Paraggio to Mr O'Connor including papers
relating to the Collector's authorisation of s. 214 action. (S.8965)
12 February, Mr O'Connor wrote to Midford's solicitors acknowledging
reasons for four decisions requested - two on seizure, one on revocation
of 1987 quota and one on non-issue of 1988 quota. (S.4034)
12 February, Mr O'Connor minute to Mr Paraggio regarding DPP's
view that s. 13 Statement not required if application also made to the
Court. (S.4035)
12 February, Mr O'Connor file note regarding DPP advising
Mr Paraggio of additional grounds for seizure. (S.4036)
12 February, Mr O'Connor wrote to Midford's solicitors regarding press
statements and entry of goods scheduled to arrive on 8 February 1988.
(S.3977)
15 February, Customs entry for airfreight shipment. (S.868)
15 February, certain files relating to case sent to ACS by DITAC.
(S.738)
15 February, Alderman Arkell wrote to Minister Button on behalf of
Midford. (S.6871 and S.7784)
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15 February, Minister Button's Senior Private Secretary
(Mr Johns) advised Midford that meeting with Minister Button is
inappropriate. Mentions resolution through Courts in three weeks.
(S.787 and S.6872)
16 February, Midford wrote to Minister Punch enclosing copies of
letters of same date to Dr Fitzpatrick and Minister Button. (S.6876
and S.7785)
16 February, letter Minister Button to Mr Rodger advising nothing he
can do to provide tied quota for 1988. Same as letter to Midford of
15 February 1988. (S.788, S.6877 and K.8145)
16 February, Midford wrote to Minister Button seeking meeting.
(S.790, S.6879 and S.6876)
16 February, Midford wrote to DITAC requesting restoration of 1988
offshore quota. (S.792, S.6881, S.6876)
17 February, Mr O'Connor wrote to the Attorney-General's
Department regarding quota instruments not conditioned. (S.3980)
17 February, Ms Harlow SPS for Minister Punch, wrote to Ms Eccles
SPS for Minister Button enclosing copy of correspondence sent to
DITAC on 16 February. (S.6885 and S.7792)
17 February, Customs undertook stocktake of seized goods in Midford's
Bond Store. (S.3268 and S.3881)
18 February, Mr Richardson phoned Mr Doyle regarding entry of
goods. (S.3847, S.3890 and K.4430)
18-19 February, Mr Schwager and Mr Olander (ACS) reconciled
cartons in Bond Store to Bond Register. (S.4391, S.6134, S.6001 and
K.4089)
19 February, Mr Muecke (Attorney-General's Department) wrote to
ACS confirming earlier advice of 27 January 1988. (S.4098 and S.6480)
19 February, Minister Jones wrote to Senator Baume regarding letter
of 6 January 1988 concerning representations from Alderman Arkell
on cancellation of Midford's quota. (S.678, S.6886)
22 February, Mr Schwager and Mr Olander returned to Midford Bond
to continue reconciliation - Bond Register given to Midford's solicitors.
(K.4089, S.6135, S.6001 and S.9442)
22 February, letter from Mr Lewis (ACS) to Midford concerning
removal of records and requirement to produce all records within 24
hours. (S.9438)
22 February, minute from Mr Hamilton to Mr Doyle concerning
seizure of goods and storage to be at St Marys and not Midford's
warehouse. (S.9439)
23 February, minute from Mr Hamilton to Mr Doyle concerning
proposed seizure. (S.9436)
23 February, letter from Midford to Mr Lewis claiming that records
were not removed by any officer of the company and were still
maintained in the prescribed manner. (S.9444)
23 February, file note written by Mr Lewis concerning phone
conversation with Mr S MacDessi advising that all records had been
returned to premises. (S.9445)
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1988 . 24 February, Mr Richardson phoned Mr Ricketts regarding three trial
airfreight shipments. (S.867, S.3891 and K.4431)
24 February, Mr Petering and Mr Paraggio met with Mr Collopy,
Dr Fitzpatrick, Messrs Taylor, Casey and Turnbull from DITAC. (S.738
and S.3879)
24 February, Comptroller-General met with Mr Temby QC to discuss
arrangements between Customs and the DPP for Crimes Act
prosecutions of Customs cases. (S.2080)
24 February, file note by Mr Hamilton considers freight forwarding
matter. (S.8701)
25 February, Midford instructed Mr Richardson to enter sample
shipments without interest or inland freight charges. (S.4457, S.8095
and K.4434)
25 February, Customs advised Midford of the redetermination of
Customs Values on entries 1-9 of schedule. (S.5786, S.5978 and S.5992.
See Schedule of 71 redetermined entries at S.5986)
25 February, Mr Richardson phoned Mr Doyle regarding entry of 3
airfreight shipments. (S.3849 and S.3891)
25 February, Mr Doyle issued ADJR Act s. 13 Statement of Reasons to
Midford. (M1940-62, S.3849, S.3891 and S.4046)
26 February, Minister Jones wrote to Mr Tickner MP regarding
cancellation of Midford's quotas. (Letter may be dated 3 February
1988.) (S.680)
27-28 February, Midford conducted stocktake at Midford's Bond Store.
(S.6135-6)
29 February, Mr Doyle and Mr Ricketts visited Mr Richardson
regarding his statement. (S.3849 and S.3891)
29 February, Midford's goods seized. (S.3473, S.3849, S.3858, S.6135,
S.6002 and K.4434)
29 February, Minister West wrote to Minister Button again requesting
early decision on charges against Midford. (S.7793 and S.243)
? March, Mr Rodger rang Dr Fitzpatrick regarding cancellation of 1988
quota. (S.6887)
1 March, Mr Zervos minute regarding Midford case, (referred to at
S.2255. See also S.2417)
1 March, Minister West wrote to Minister Button regarding Midford.
(S.6888 and S.683)
1 March, Mr Richardson phoned Mr Doyle regarding decision on
airfreight shipments. (S.3849, S.3892 and K.4436)
1 March, Mr Turnbull advised Mr Paraggio that in order to respond
to representations from Minister West and Minister Punch, Minister
Button's office had inquired about the progress of the Midford
investigation.
1-2 March, Mr Schwager and Mr Henderson checked cartons to Bond
Register at Midford Bond. (S.6135)
1-2 March, Customs continued reconciliation of Bond stock. (S.i
S.6890)



1988 . 2 March, Minister Button wrote to Minister West and Minister Punch
enclosing statement on state of play with Midford. (S.683, S.6888,
S.7795, S.7797, and S.7803)
2 March, Customs issued three s. 38B Notices to Midford for goods
imported on 15 February by aircraft. (S.867-70, S.3849, S.3858, S.3892,
K.4435, S.4458, S.1774 and S.8103)
3 March, cablegram Australia to KL regarding seizures and withdrawal
of quota. (S.1274)
3 March, Midford's Agent applied for withdrawal of three Customs
entries for return of goods to Malaysia. (S.7352)
3 March, further seizure of Midford shirts. (S.6135)
3 March, Minister Jones asked Mr Hayes when charges were likely to
be laid against Midford. Mr Hayes told Minister he would approach the
DPP to expedite prosecution action. (S.251)
3 March, Minister Jones responded to Mr Dobie MP letter of
21 January 1988 regarding cancellation of Midford's quota. (S.681,
S.796, S.6892 and K.8144)
3 March, Minister Jones responded to Mr McManus MP letter of
8 January 1988 regarding representations from Alderman Arkell
regarding cancellation of Midford's quotas, (S.679)
3 March, letter from Mr Fisher AHC to Malaysian Ministry of Trade
and Industry regarding seizures. (S.10975)
3 March, Midford's seized goods removed from Bond Store to
Commonwealth repository. (S.3268, S.3490, S.3858-9, S.4310, S.4458,
S.6135, S.6002, K.4072 and S.9422)
3 and 4 March, Midford and Mr Rodger invited by Customs to attend
interviews. (S.3269, S.3851, S.3867, S.3882 and S.8687)
4 March, letters from Mr Richardson to ACS concerning the
withdrawal of entries by Midford. (S.8916)
4-9 March, seized goods unloaded by Customs at St Marys store.
(K.4072, S.6135 and S.6003)
7 March, Mr Richardson interviewed by Customs. (S.11588)
8 March, Messrs Parry, Ware and Carroll (solicitors for Midford):
wrote to DPP regarding return of documents.
9 March, more files relating to the case provided to ACS by DITAC.
Mr Paraggio examined copies of Cabinet Documents. (S.6893, S.738
and S.5899)
9 March, letter from Mr Hamilton to Mr Rodger's solicitors (Mr Deane)
written questions would not be provided for the interview. (S.8331)
10-28 March, Customs officers counted seized shirts. (S.6135 and
S.6003)
10 March, Minister Jones replied to Dr Woods MP letter of 3 February
advising matter is being investigated. (S.682)
10 March, statement by Dr Fitzpatrick signed and witnessed by
Mr Paraggio. (S.6894 and S.738)
11 March, Mr Locker wrote to DITAC asking them refrain from
communicating with Midford and to make all documents available to
Customs and DPP. (S.6906 and K.2573)



1988 . 15 March, Mrs Hannam minute to Director regarding progress of
investigation. (S.2233)
11 March, 16 March, Mr Zervos (DPP) minute to the Director
regarding progress of investigation into Midford. Mentions absence of
conditioning of quotas, concern at conduct of certain Customs officers,
information withheld from Investigation team, unauthorised contact
between accused and Customs/DITAC, and intense pressure from
Customs on DPP to ensure prosecution proceeds. (S.2210)
16 March, ACS situation report discussing forwarding charges as a
basis for further grounds for seizure. (S.8701)
17 March, DPP (Mr Temby QC) spoke to Mr Hayes regarding pressure
to bring early prosecution. (S.3270 and S.4209)
17 March, Midford's goods seized. (S.3495, S.3851, S.3858, S.6135 and

18 March, goods seized on 17 March delivered to DAS store. (S.6135
and S.6002)
18 March, Messrs Schwager, Walker and Henderson commenced
counting all seized shirts. (K.4073 and K.4090)
18 March, Mr O'Connor, Mr Petering (and later) Mrs Hannam met
with Counsel Stevens. (S.4049 and S.4051)
? March, Mr Petering made s. 13 Statement detailing reasons for
cancelling Midford's quota. (S.7823)
18 March, Mr O'Connor met with Mrs Hannam and Mr Zervos
regarding DPP's concerns about meetings with Midford and
Mr Petering's s. 13 Statement. (S.3983)
21 March, Mr Doyle obtained copies of Ministerial determinations from
Mr Miles. (S.3851)
24 March, Mr O'Connor file note regarding meeting with Midford on
17 December 1987. (S.3985)
24 March, Midford claimed all goods seized under s. 205(6). (S.3851
and S.3894)
24 March, Mrs Hannam and Mr Paraggio visited DITAC and examined
files and interviewed Dr Fitzpatrick. (S.738)
25 March, Mr Rodger advised Mr Petering that Midford intends to
cease import activity until dispute with ACS resolved. (S.7527)
25 March, Mr O'Connor minute to Mr Miller regarding meeting with
DPP on 18 March 1988 covering s. 13 Statement and contact with
Midford. (S.3990)
28 March, Customs completed count of shirts seized from Midford.
(K.4090, K.4437 and S.6135)
29 March, Mr O'Connor, Mr Petering and Mr Cassin met with Counsel
Stevens. (S.4049 and S.4051)
? March, Mr Schwager reported on removal of seized goods from
Midford Bond on 3 March 1988. (S.4390)
? April, Customs stocktake of goods seized from Midford. (S.3859,
K.4437, S.6396 and S.6401)
? April, Mrs Hannam brief to Counsel. (S.2430 and K.2636)
6 April, additional files relating to case sent to ACS by DITAC. (S.738)



1988 . 7 April, Mr O'Connor file note regarding Mr Murphy's objection to
Mr O'Connor's involvement in the case. (S.4005)
7 April, Mr Temby QC and Comptroller-General joint submission to
Ministers on criminal sanctions and Customs Act. (K.7461)
8 April, Customs forwarded prosecution submission to DPP. (S.252)
8 April, Mrs Hannam minute to Mr Zervos recommending prosecution
proceed. (S. 2256)
11 April, Mr Gray (DPP) minute regarding proposed POC action.
(S.2399)
13 April, Ombudsman responded to Midford's letter of 10 March 1988.
(S.703)
18 April, Mr Petering provides ADJR Act s. 13 Statement of Reasons
to Midford (due 25 February). (S.386-95 and S.4054)
21 April, Mr Zervos (DPP) minute to Director. (S.2253)
22 April, fax from Mr Paraggio to Mr Mutton (ACS) enclosing situation
report of 22.4.88. (S.8973)
27 April, minute from Investigations ACS concerning the valuation of
goods seized. (S.8646)
? May, DPP brief to Mr Tobin, QC. (S.2713)
2 May, Mrs Hannam file note of conversation with Mr Paraggio.
(S.3835)
2 May, Mrs Hannam file note of conference with Mr Hamilton,
Mr Doyle and Mr Ricketts regarding Malaysian inquiries. (S.3836-7)
3 May, Mr Tobin QC advice to DPP, that prima facie case exists.
(S.2273, S.2683 and K.2661)
5 May, DPP wrote to Mr Paraggio proposing that Messrs Robinson
and O'Shannassy collect evidence in Malaysia. (S.420 and S.7107)
5 May, Mrs Hannam minute to the Director. (S.2271)
9 May, DPP wrote to Customs detailing specific inquiries to be carried
out in Malaysia. (S.422. See also S.7121)
12 May, Customs confirmed to DPP that all material relevant to the
prosecution had been provided. (S.3270)
13 May, Customs issued Midford with notices requiring them to bring
an action to recover seized goods within four months. (S.3266, S.3851,
S.3884 and S.3894)
13 May, Mrs Hannam (DPP) minute to the Director setting out
proposed charges. (S.2283)
16 May, schedule prepared by Mr Doyle showing production of shirts
by various manufacturers. (S.5788 and K.7871)
17 May, minute written by Mr Doyle concerning schedule relating to
financial accommodation and forwarding charges. (K.7953)
23 May, Minister Button responded to Alderman Arkell advising that
matter is for resolution in the Courts. (S.6910)
23 May, Minister Button replied to representation from Mr Pickering
MLC of 11 February 1988 on behalf of Midford. (S.6909, S.7799)
24 May, minute from Mr Hamilton concerning schedule of
manufacturers. (S.8620)
26 May, Mr Delaney (DPP) minute to Director. (S. 2318)



Mr Cassin (AGS) wrote to Mr O'Connor regarding
Mr Petering Statement of Reasons for non-issue of 1988 quota.
(S.4192)
2 June, Mr Gray (DPP) minute to Director regarding progress of
(POC) action. (S.2427)
3 June, Mr Cassin wrote to Mr Petering regarding Statement of
Reasons for 1988 quota. (S.4190)
7 June, draft s. 13 Statement by Mr Petering. (S.4066)
10 June, Mr Temby QC (DPP) wrote to Customs regarding sufficient
evidence available for laying of charges. (S.417, S.127 and S.8332)
14 June, Mr Petering provides another s. 13 Statement of Reasons
(due 28 February 1988). (S.396-404, S.4081 and S.4112)
15 June, Informations sworn by Mr Hamilton exhibited at Local Court
in Sydney charging Midford under Crimes Act. (S.224, S.128 and

15 June, affidavit by AFP Officer Clarke regarding POC application.
(S.2146 and K.2708 regarding Midford, S.2166 and K.2728 regarding

15 June, DPP obtained restraining orders against Midford and
Mr Rodger. (S.224)
16 June, fax from Mr Locker to Mr Murphy (ACS) enclosing report on
proceedings and DPP advice. (S.8976)
16 June, minute to Mr Doyle from ACS Inspector Valuations
(Mr Carmen) regarding Customs Values for Midford's imports. (S.5795,
S.5989, S.5986 and K.7950)
16 June, AFP served summonses on solicitors for defendants in
Midford case. (S.418)
17 June, Customs determined that forwarding charges should be
included in the Customs value for 71 entries at S.5986. (S.5990 and

18 June, POC Act Court Order restraining Mr Rodger from disposing
of assets. (S.128)
21 June, Customs determined that financial accommodation charges
for entries 21 to 71 of schedule at S.5986 are dutiable and are part of
the Customs value. (S.5991 and K.7948)
21 June, Customs sent briefing paper to Ministers regarding Crimes
Act charges against Midford and Mr Rodger. (S.253-6 and S.257)
22 June, article by Tom Burton in The Sydney Morning Herald.
(S.1286, S.8254 and S.117. See also S.1995 for response by Editor)
24 June, Mr Hamilton wrote to Mrs Hannam regarding substitution of
seized goods and whether AGS or DPP should prosecute. (S.6108)
30 June, Midford Federal Court application withdrawn. (S.4025)
1 July, Ombudsman wrote to Midford. (S.703)
6 July, Mr Rodger met with Mr Pearce, Commonwealth Ombudsman.
(K.2561)
7 July and 20 July, Customs and AFP seized documents from Midford's
bankers. (S.224)



1988 . 8 July, DPP wrote to Mr Hamilton that substitution matter should go
to AGS. (S.6110)
11 July, Midford wrote to Ombudsman regarding letter of 1 July.
(S.708)
12 July, Mr Locker wrote to DPP regarding conversion of stock and
requested they reconsider decision that AGS handle the matter.
(S.6115)
14 July, Mr Richardson wrote to Midford detailing the events
concerning airfreight shipments from Midford Malaysia and their
subsequent re-export. (S.8096)
14 July, Customs wrote to Midford revising figures for PIP
entitlements. (S.8125 and S.7851)
18 July, charges mentioned in Sydney Local Court and committal
hearing set for 5 June 1989 - adjourned to 5 September 1988. (S.224)
22 July, DPP wrote to Mr Locker referring to Customs letter of
12 July 1988. (S.6112)
22 July, Mrs Hannam brief to Counsel, Ms Beazley. (S. 2487 and
K.2670)
? August, brief on s. 33 Breach at Midford Bond Store prepared.
(S.6134)
1 August, OSCORD advice to Singapore High Commission. (S.5945)
3 August, minute from Comptroller-General to all staff concerning
survey of industrial relations - accompanied by survey. (S.8794)
5 August, minute from Inland Services ACS referring to cancellation
of warehouse licence. (S.8561)
24 August, Ombudsman provided further response to Midford's March
1988 inquiries. (S.709)
29 August, Makinson & D'Aprice (Midford's solicitors) wrote to
Minister Jones requesting a meeting to discuss Midford's activities and
possible charges to be laid. (S.243, S.7800 and S.258)
30 August, Midford's solicitors wrote to Mr Petering regarding PIP
entitlements. (S.7851 and S.8736)
31 August, Midford's solicitors wrote to Customs concerning future
allocations of quota. (S.4123)
1 September, DPP served particulars of offences alleged against
Midford and Mr Rodger. (S.I 1592)
5 September, DPP ordered by Court to serve witnesses statements to
the defendants. (S.224)
7 September, Messrs Robinson and O'Shannassy arrived in Malaysia.
(S.226)
8 September, ACS referred brief on conversion to AGS. (S.6009 and
S.6023, response at S.6019)
8 September, Mr Kelly appointed as Comptroller-General, replacing
Mr Hayes. (S.7102)
12 September, Mr O'Shannassy contacted Mr Butler in Australian High
Commission (AHC) KL to advise arrived on 7 September. (S.3783 and
S.3787)



1988 . 14 September, Messrs Robinson and O'Shannassy travelled from KL
to Penang. (K.2654 and K.2838)
15 September, letter from Mr Jaya to ACS Penang outlining
authorisation to act only for Pen Apparel. (S.8629)
16 September, statement by Mr Keat. (S.7197)
16 September, fax from Hira Singh & Co to AHC concerning High
Court Order. (S.10275)
16? September, letter from AHC requesting Mr O'Shannassy contact
AFP Liaison Officer (Mr Butler) as a matter of extreme urgency.
(S.10276)
16 September, Malaysian High Court issued Ex-Parte Order against
Customs. (S.505 and S.2371)
16 September, ACS Officers departed from Malaysia. (S.850)
16 September, affidavit by Mr Mat. (S.523)
16 September, affidavit by Mr Vijayandran. (S. 10696)
16 September, affidavit by Mrs Kian.
16 September, file notes Mrs Hannam regarding conversation with
Mr Robinson whilst he was in Malaysia. (K.2624 and S.7369)
16 September, phone conversation involving ACS and the DPP.
(S.9460)
16 September, cablegram from KL to Canberra advising of High Court
Order and lack of contact by ACS with the AHC. (S.9754)
16 September, fax from KL to Canberra including the Notice of
Motion, affidavits of Mr Mat and Mrs Kian and Ex-Parte Order.
(S.9829)
17 September, Messrs Robinson and O'Shannassy fax to Mr Locker
reporting on achievement of objectives in Malaysia, trip report.
(S.8138, K.3120 and S.8931, S.11013)
17 September, letter from DPP to Attorney-General's Department
concerning return of documents. (S.9860)
17 September, Mr Robinson contacted Mr Butler from Singapore.
(S.3784)
19 September, Mr Butler briefed Malaysian AHC about events in
Malaysia. (S.3603 and S.9910)
19 September, cablegram sent from KL to Canberra concerning court
injunction and actions taken so far. (S.9612-21 and S. 10277)
19 September, faxes from Mr Locker to Mr Bissaker (ACS) concerning
injunction at the application of Midford. (S.8979, S.8982)
19 September, Mr Bissaker briefed Minister Jones concerning a
response to solicitors for Midford, Makinson & D'Aprice. (S.257)
19 September, articles from the New Straits Times, (S. 10279)
21 September, appeal by Malaysian Customs against injunction dated
16 September. (S.5943)
21 September, cablegram from KL to Canberra concerning ACS inquiry
and legal action. (S.9791)
22 September, letter from Mr Singh to Malaysian AHC confirming fax
of 16 September and outlining events of 16 September. (S.7550 and
S.9819)



1988 . 22 September, conference between DPP (Ms Drennan) and Messrs
Robinson, O'Shannassy, Lindsay and Benson regarding Malaysia.
(S.8143)
22 September, letter from Mr Hamilton to ACS Legal Services
regarding any action instituted. (S.8669)
22 September, minute from Mr Butler to AHC. (S.9919)
22 September, fax from Mr Locker to Mr Bissaker concerning
injunction. (S.8985)
22 September, cablegrams from KL to Canberra concerning meeting
between AFP Liaison Officer and the Deputy Director, Prevention,
Malaysian Customs and discussions with Attorney-General's
Department. (S.9797 and S.9807)
23 September, cablegram from KL to Canberra concerning High Court
order on Messrs Robinson and O'Shannassy. (S.9794)
26 September, fax from Mr Locker to Mr Bissaker concerning DPP
actions. (S.8987)
27 September, Minister Jones wrote to Makinson & D'Aprice regarding
their letter of 29 August 1988, declining to meet with Midford. (S.258
and S.688)
27 September, DPP letter to Customs concerning return of documents.
(S.2332 and S.9861)
27 September, letters from DPP to Skrine & Co concerning legal
proceedings and documents held. (S.9858 and S.9863)
28 September, Mr Locker rang DPP to advise that RMC had rung him
indicating they were disposed to return copies of the documents
obtained in Malaysia. (S.2329)
29 September, affidavit by Mr Heng. (S.3927-9, S.8114)
29 September, ACS letter to DPP concerning forfeiture of goods.
(S.8668)
29 September, fax from KL to DFAT and Attorney-General's
Department concerning mutual assistance case. (S. 10280)
4 October, file note regarding conversation Mrs Hannam with
Mr Hennessey regarding alleged interference with witnesses. (K.2619)
4 October, file note Mr Doyle and Mr Ricketts regarding interview of
Mr Oborn. (K.2621, S.3852 and S.3895)
4 October, fax Mr Locker to Mr Bissaker concerning RMC. (S.8989)
4 October, file note Ms Drennan regarding conversation with
Mr Locker. Mentions Mr Bissaker ordered that documents obtained in
Malaysia be returned but subsequently rescinded that order. (S.2332)
5 October, Mr Ricketts and Mr Doyle interview Mr Hartigan. (S.3852

6 October, minute to Senior Inspector, Investigations concerning the
condemnation of goods. (S.8666)
7 October, minute from Mr Hamilton to Director, Investigations
concerning the condemnation of goods. (S.8666)
7 October, Ombudsman wrote to Customs regarding Midford. (S.701)
17 October, affidavit by Mr Vijayandran commenting on other
affidavits. (S.851)



19 October, statement by Mr Hawksworth. (S.3706)
20-21 October, Mr Paraggio visited DITAC and discussed draft witness
statement with Dr Fitzpatrick. (S.738)
21 October, affidavit by Mr Woo. (S.533, S.8111)
27 October, cablegram from KL to Canberra concerning High Court
hearing for the 4.11.88. (S.9811)

27 October, DPP's Malaysian lawyers wrote to DPP regarding
proceedings in Malaysia. (S.512)
28 October, AGS wrote to Customs regarding charges and in relation
to goods incorrectly seized. (K.4470, S.6009 and S.6019)
28 October, DPP wrote to Customs advising not to enter into an
appearance in the Malaysian proceedings. (S,$ll)
31 October, file note concerning solicitors for Commonwealth.

1 November, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning
criminal application and Notice of Motion and two affidavits. (S.9876)

2 November, statement by Ms Bates. (K.7240)
2 November, affidavit by Mr Cheng. (S.530)
3 November, further affidavit by Mr Mat.
4 November, letter and attachment from Shearn Delamore &• Co to
AHC concerning legal proceedings and the latest decision of the High
Court of Malaya. (S.9672)
7 November, DPP forwarded first 11 witness statements to defendants.
(S.11587)
7 November, Mr Weinberg QC appointed as DPP.
8 November, cablegram from Canberra Attorney-General's Office to KL
suggesting Shearn Delamore & Co proceed along lines indicated.
(S. 10282)
9 November, statement by Ms Rogers. (K.7255)
9 November, Midford Directors met with Director of RMC. (S.6580)
10 November, Midford Directors met with Malaysian Ministry of Trade
officials. (S.6581)
10 November, statement by Ms Bailey. (K.7268)
10 November, Notice to Appellant by the Malaysian High Court.
(S.9904)
15 November, statement by Mr McDonald (ACS) explaining entry
documents and systems for processing. (S.4547)
15 November, statement by Ms Gee, (K.7261)
15 November, wtatement by Ms Slaby. (K.7250)
17 November, Ministerial Submission by Senator Evans concerning
approved maintenance of Diplomatic and Sovereign Immunity. (S.9655
and S.9814))
17 November, statement by Mr Richardson. (K.7275)
21 November, letter from AHC to Shearn Delamore &, Co concerning
maintenance of Diplomatic and Sovereign Immunity. (S. 10284)



1988 . 22 November, statement by Mr McClean, ANZ Bank. (S.8746)
23 November, Ombudsman responded to Mr Rodger regarding source
of press leaks 'publicly available affidavits'. (K.2562)
24 November, statement by Dr Fitzpatrick signed at meeting with
Mrs Hannam of DPP's Office. (S.738)
25 November, statement by Mr Stretton. (K.7243)
25 November, DPP forwarded another 11 witness statements to

25 November, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning
criminal application and draft Notice of Motion and affidavit. (S.10287)
25 November, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to Secretary-General,
Ministry of Foreign Affairs KL concerning legal proceedings. (S. 10288)
26 November, note from Ministry of Foreign Affairs to AHC
concerning 'Notice of Appellant'. (S.9901)
29 November, acknowledgment by the AHC of letter sent by the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs. (S.9907)
30 November, affidavit by Mr Hock. (S.107 and S.7552)
30 November, ACS delivered documents obtained in Malaysia to the
DPP. (S.I 1585)
1 December, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC enclosing
affidavit for signature. (S.10295)
2 December, Commonwealth of Australia appealed against Malaysian
injunction. (S.5943)
? December, statement by Mr Zampa. (S.6563)
2 December, affidavit by Mr Vijayandran commenting on other
affidavits. (S.859)
2 December, DPP forwarded another 20 witness statements to
defendants. (S.11587)
7 December, DPP wrote to Customs regarding proceedings in Malaysia.
(S.519)
8 December, letter from DPP to DFAT concerning legal proceedings.
(S.9922)
8 December, the AHC requests the Malaysian Ministry of Foreign
Affairs to issue a certificate confirming Sovereign Status of Australia.
(S. 10297)
8 December, the Malaysian Ministry of Foreign Affairs provides a
Certificate of Sovereign Status to the AHC. (S.10300)
9 December, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning
court appearance. (S.10299)
9 December, fax from KL to DFAT and Attorney-General's
Department. (S. 10298)
13 December, DPP wrote to Customs regarding proceedings of court
case in Malaysia on 9 December. (S.516-518)
16 December, affidavit by Mr Mat. (S.527)



21 December, subpoena to witnesses issued to DITAC to produce
documents on 6 February 1989. [Served on Customs on 11 January
1989] (S.6927 and S.4157)

accommodation for one shipment only - 109. (S.3884, S.6010 and

27 December, affidavit by Mr Khoon.
29 December, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC on court
proceedings. (S.10301)
29 December, Customs wrote to AGS with brief of evidence on
forfeiture. (S.6026 and see K.4470)

5 January, affidavit by Mr Hennessey concerning statements of
Messrs Robinson and O'Shannassy. (S.8335 and S.2373)
6 January, DPP provided witnesses statements to defendants. (S.224)
30 January, Mr Doherty (DPP) file note regarding conference with
Counsel, Ms Beazley. (S.2701)
31 January, DPP advised Customs that prima facie case exists against
Midford based on shipment 109 only. (S.3884, S.6120, K.4125 and
K.7190)
2 February, RMC wrote to Comptroller-General requesting return of
Midford Malaysia's documents. (S.865)
8 February, AGS wrote to Customs regarding forfeiture brief. (K.4470,
S.6009 and S.6028)
14 February, final statements served on defendants. (S.2113)
14 February, Mr Locker wrote to AGS regarding unauthorised removal
of forfeited goods. (S.6029)
20 February, Mr Waincymer letter to DPP. (S.2097 and K.2681)
21 February, DPP wrote to Mr Locker regarding proceedings in
Malaysia and letter from Malaysian Customs. (S.883)
22 February, fax sent by Mr Strang to Mr Bissaker concerning
proceedings in Malaysia. (S.8993)
22 February, DITAC submitted documents to AGS relating to case.

? February, letter from Comptroller-General to Director-General of
RMC concerning return of documents. (S. 10048)
2 March, AGS advised DITAC that defendant sought the claim of
privilege on certain documents listed for hearing. (S.6931)
9 March, Mr Doherty minute to DPP (Mr Weinberg QC) regarding
Mr Waincymer representations on behalf of Mr Rodger. (S.2115)
17 March, DPP brief to Mr Cowdery QC. (S.2466)
17 March, DPP file note regarding conference with Mr Cowdery QC.
(S.2704)
28 March, Comptroller-General wrote to RMC in response to letter
dated 2 February 1989. (S.861)
7 April, Mr Waincymer letter to DPP. (S.2113 and K.2697)



1989 . 6 July, Mr Petering commented on Mr Cowdery QC report on Midford
case. (S.569-572)
12 July, Midford's solicitors wrote to Mr O'Connor regarding PIP
entitlements. (S.7855, S.8734)
13 July, Mr Doyle and Mr Ricketts met Mr Doherty regarding financial
accommodation issue. (K.4123)
14 July, cablegram from Canberra to KL concerning proceedings.
(S. 10333)
17 July, restraining orders against Midford and Mr Rodger were lifted.
(S.239andS.l29)
17 July, Customs wrote to DPP regarding financial accommodation
brief. (K.4123-4 and S.6132)
27 July, cablegram from KL to Canberra concerning Australia/Malaysia
Bilateral Trade Relations. (S. 10334)
? August, briefing on 'Midford Case Importation of Shirts under Special
Quota'. (S.10926 and S.10945)
7 August, electorate officer of Minister West wrote to Minister Button
requesting update of situation including whether litigation took place
and what result. (S.7802 and S.243)
9 August, Mr Adams QC provided advice recommending Crimes Act
charges proceed. (S.578-610, S.2499 and S.10778)
11 August, Midford and Mr Rodger met with Customs seeking
reinstatement of quotas. (S.6957)
14 August, Midford wrote to NSW Premier Unsworth. (S.816)
15 August, DPP advised Customs that fresh Crimes Act charges can
proceed against Midford. (S.575, S.611 and S.10052)
21 August, Premier Unsworth responded to Midford. (S.818)
23 August, fax from Mr Locker to Mr Bissaker concerning prosecution
of Midford. (S.9004)
25 August, letter from Minister West to Minister Jones seeking
restoration of quota. (S.6959, S.7804)
25 August, cablegram from KL to Canberra requesting advice on how
to proceed or withdraw from the case. (S.9628)
28 August, Mr Locker advised DPP to institute further prosecution of
Midford. (S.614)
28 August, article by Barry Lowe in The Australian. (S.266, S.10252
and S.10955)
28 August, Mr Bissaker briefed Ministers on article by Barry Lowe in
The Australian. (S.264)
28 August, internal DFAT briefing on Midford case by Mr Graham
(S.9758 and S.9927)
29 August, Mr Locker wrote to DPP regarding Mr Adams QC advice
of 9 August and requested Crimes Act charges be pursued. (S.614)
30 August, Midford wrote to Minister West thanking him for
intervention. (S.6961, S.7806)
30 August, basic background to the Midford Malaysia case by
Mr Tagkalidis. (S. 10700)



1989 . 30 August, Mr Maddock (Minister Button's office) wrote to Malaysian
AHC regarding the status of the Midford quota. Mentions visit to
Minister Button by Malaysian Trade and Industry Minister to discuss
Midford's quota. (S.6962, S.7807 and S.10774)
5 September, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to Mr Singh enclosing
a copy of the Petition of Appeal. (S.10337)
6 September, cablegram to Canberra from KL recommending
acceptance of Dr B MacDessi's proposal. (S. 10960)
6 September, cablegram to KL from Canberra concerning an interim
report on the position of the Midford case. (S.10255, S.10345 and
S. 10970)
7 September, cablegram to KL from Canberra concerning rejection of
allegations that ACS acted illegally. (S.10254 and S.10338)
12 September, Midford wrote to Minister Button concerning legal
action by ACS and seeking meeting to finalise matters. Mentions
Cabinet decisions and enclosed extract of Inter Departmental
Committee report. (S.3287, S.10907 and K.8140)
15 September, memo from Mr Morris to Mr Bissaker concerning advice
to the Minister's Office on Midford. (S.6969, S.7808)
15 September, Mr Doherty's opinion regarding reinstatement of
Midford's quotas. (S.632-636 and S.10862)
18 September, DPP advice concerning decision not to proceed with
charges of imposition. (S.616-631, S.141, S.7832 and S.10814)
19 September, DPP advised Customs of decision not to proceed. (S.615
and S.10056)
21 September, representations from Ms Booth, Clothing and Allied
Trades Union to Minister Button regarding problems Midford
experiencing following withdrawal of quota. (S.7810 and S.243)
22 September, initial contact between Customs and AGS regarding
charges under the Customs Act for undervaluation and Bond Store
irregularities.
25 September, Mr Doyle wrote to AGS regarding financial
accommodation issue for shipments 109 and 115. (S.3497, S.6030,
K.4104, K.4119, K.4444, K.4487, K.4043, S.8721 and S.8725)
25 September, Customs officers met with AGS officers regarding
alleged offences by Midford.
26 September, Midford wrote to AHC in Malaysia. (S. 10905)
26 September, cables from KL to Canberra concerning legal
proceedings and future action. (S. 10877 and S.10888)
27 September, fax from KL to DFAT concerning papers sent to AHC
from Midford. (S. 10346)
28 September, Midford wrote to the Minister Button regarding their
unanswered letter of 12 September 1989 seeking restoration of status
quo prior to committal hearings. (S.3286, S.6970)
29 September, fax from Mr Locker to Mr Bissaker concerning
substance of draft letter to Midford. (S.9007)
29 September, draft letter concerning mutual assistance from DPAT
Canberra to KL. (S. 10067)



1989 . 29 September, Mr Stretton (ACS) wrote to Midford regarding
post-committal proceedings. (S.690 and S.10914)
3 October, fax from Mr Locker to Mr Bissaker concerning Ministerial
representations on behalf of Midford. (S.9008)
6 October, Mr Wilson (ACS) reviewed Mr Petering's decisions
regarding quotas and agreed. (S.638 and S.639-45)
6 October, Mrs Hannam sworn affidavit as to costs. (S.11580)
10 October, Midford met with Customs regarding PIP. (S.648-650,
S.669 and S.646)
10 October, draft cable from Canberra to KL concerning appeal.
(S.9939)
13 October, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning
hearing of the Appeal to the Supreme Court. (S. 10350)
18 October, ACS handwritten note cancelling bond licence. (S.8564)
18 October, Senate Estimates Committee A deliberations. (S. 10983)
18 October, Midford made an initial offer of settlement. (S.3546)
20 October, Midford wrote to Mr O'Connor, Deputy Comptroller-
General regarding Customs misunderstanding of quota and
restructuring arrangements and meeting of 1.0 October. (S.646)
23 October, Midford wrote to Mr O'Connor requesting adjustment to
quota based on PIP. (S.669)
23 October, cablegrams to KL from Canberra concerning Midford
litigation concerning an update on current position. (S.9772, S.10662,
S.10720andS.l0919)
25 October, Mr O'Connor rejects consideration of offer 'at that time'.
(S.3545)
27 October, Mr Mulgrew (ACS) wrote to Attorney-General's
Department seeking confirmation of decision to revoke Midford's
quotas. (S.659, S.7750 and S.9036)
27 October, Mr Tickner MP met Dr B MacDessi. (S.7857)
31 October, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning
proceedings and the Appeal Record, the Notice of Hearing and the
Petition of Appeal. (S.9968)
31 October, Mr Tickner MP wrote to Minister Jones requesting
meeting regarding Midford. (S.6971, S.7857)
31 October, Mr Bissaker briefed Minister Jones, with copy to Minister
Button covering draft reply to Minister West bringing him up to date
on current position with Midford. (S.3278)
2 November, letter from Malaysian Ministry of Trade and Industry to
AHC seeking reasons for quota not being reinstated. (S. 10976)
6 November, further affidavit by Mrs Kian. (S.3930-2)
6 November, Ms Mackintosh of Minister Button's office met with
Malaysian officials. (S.7877, S.6973)
7 November, cablegram from KL to Canberra concerning
correspondence with the Malaysian Ministry of Trade and Industry.
(S.10751 and S.10977)



1989 . 7 November, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning
affidavit (Mrs Kian), extract from Hansard (18.10.89) and Notice of
Motion. (S.10353)
7 November, Minister Button responded to Midford's letters of 12 and
28 September 1989. (S.693 and S.3285)
7 November, Minister Button responded to Ms Booth's letter of
21 September 1989. (S.692)
8 November, letter to Shearn Delamore & Co from AHC supporting
actions. (S.10384)
8 November, letters from Shearn Delamore & Co to Mr Singh.
(S. 10385)
13 November, Mr Clay for Attorney-General's Department wrote to
Customs in response to letter of 27 October 1989 confirming decision
to revoke Midford's quotas and disallow claims for PIP. (S.663 and

13 November, Dr Woods MP wrote to Minister Jones, Minister Button
and Comptroller-General suggesting that as a result of the failed
prosecution, documents be returned, quotas be reinstated and
$9 million in compensation paid. (S.7859 and S.243)
13 November, Appeal in the Malaysian Supreme Court. (S.10391)
13 November, newspaper clippings by Barry Lowe concerning legal
proceedings. (S.9764)
13 November, draft minute from Mr Morris to Ms Mackintosh
concerning meeting with Malaysian officials. (S.10651)
14 November, Minister Jones responded to Minister West's
representations of 7 and 25 August 1989 regarding undervaluation and
allocation of quotas. (S.689)
14 November, cable from KL to Canberra concerning appeal. (S.9937)
15 November, letter from Shearn Deiamore & Co to AHC concerning
the written submission of the appellant. (S.10391)
16 November, Mr Wilson (ACS) brief regarding no vindictiveness in
Customs treatment of Midford. (S.3281)
17 November, statement by Mr Henderson regarding removal and
counting of Midford's seized stock. (K.4072)
17 November, AGS responded to ACS request of 25 September
regarding financial accommodation issue. (S.3501, K.4112-8, S.6009 and

20 November, Midford wrote to Customs regarding PIP entitlements
and seized goods. (S.7862)
20 November, Mr Bissaker briefed Minister Jones for meeting with
Mr Tickner MP on 22 November 1989. (S.3283)
21 November, Mr Wilson wrote to Midford regarding adjustments to
PIP entitlements because of goods manufactured prior to December
1985 imported after that date. Refers to fax of 24 October 1989. (S.668)
22 November, Minister Jones met with Midford, Minister West and
Mr Tickner MP. Minister directed that case be resolved on the
principles of natural justice and the continuation of employment in
Wollongong. (S.3283-4, S.3290, S.3294-5, S.7869 and S.695)



1989 . 22 November, Comptroller-General met with Minister Jones following
meeting with Mr Tickner MP 'Minister concerned case not properly
handled by Customs'. (S.3290)
22 November, DITAC wrote to Malaysian officials regarding their visit
to Minister Button's staff (Ms Mackintosh) and Mr Morris regarding
Midford's quota. (S.7868)
22 November, Mr Morris wrote to DFAT and the Consulate of
Malaysia regarding the special quota for Midford and visit by
Malaysian officials. (S. 10766 and S.9955)
24 and 27 November, letters from Shearn Delamore & Co to DPP
concerning proceedings and letter to Malaysian Public Prosecutor.
(S. 10476 and S. 10480)
30 November, Midford's seized goods (listed for disposal on
6-7 December 1989) withdrawn from auction. (S.3273)
30 November, minute from Mr Locker to Investigations concerning
Ministerial representation by Dr Woods MP. (S.9032)
4 December, fax from Mr Wilson to Midford disallowing some claims
for PIP. Mentions fax of 20 November 1989. (S.667)
5 December, Mr Wilson minute to Customs disallowing claims for PIP
entitlements. (S.7755)
6 December, seized goods withdrawn from auction. (S.7872)
6 December, Minister Jones' office advised Midford that ACS was
preparing a 'settlement package' and that a meeting would be held to
discuss these proposals within days. (S.7875)
6 December, fax from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning letter
sent by the Public Prosecutor regarding criminal proceedings.
(S.10484)
7 December, draft cable sent to KL from Canberra concerning quota
decision. (S. 10777)
11 December, Midford complained about their lack of opportunity to
put forward their case regarding undervaluation issue and Bond Store
irregularities. (S.3272)
11 December, Mr Bissaker and Mr Naylor briefed Minister Button and
Minister Jones recommending prosecution for undervaluation of
imports. (S.3291)
11 December, fax from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning
letter sent to Mr Singh regarding criminal proceedings. (S. 10494)
14 December, Midford wrote to Minister Button suggesting that as a
result of the failed prosecution documents be returned, quotas be
reinstated and compensation paid. Also says goods withdrawn from
auction scheduled for 6 December and that in absence of Minister
Jones, Customs pressing Minister Button to make decisions without
correct background. (S.7869 and S.243)
16 December, letter to Public Prosecutor from Shearn Delamore & Co
concerning the High Court Order procedures. (S.10501)
21 December, Mr Bissaker briefed Minister Jones on ACS decisions on
quota and undervaluation issues. (S.3294)



1989 . 21 December, Mr Wilson advised Midford of small adjustment to quota
based on PIP. (S.666-668)
21 December, Midford wrote to Minister Jones suggesting that as a
result of the failed prosecution, documents be returned, quotas be
reinstated and compensation paid. (S.7874 and S.243)

1990 . 4 January, Customs responded to Ombudsman. (S.3557)
10 January, Midford met with Customs to put forward their case.
(S.7878 and S.8671)
12 January, Midford wrote to Minister Jones requesting a meeting.
(S.7878 and S.243)
12 January, Ombudsman responded to Mr Rodger declining to take
further action. (S.3556)
16 January, Mr Waincymer met with Mr Wilson. (S.7880, S.7886, S.651
and S.3308)
18 January, cablegram from Canberra to KL concerning quota
allocation. (S.10656)
19 January, letter from AHC to Malaysian Ministry of Trade and
Industry concerning quota allocation. (S.10990)
22 January, Mr Bissaker and Mr Naylor briefed Minister Jones and
Minister Button advising inappropriate to meet with Midford. (S.3299)
23 January, Midford wrote to Mr Tickner MP and Minister West
advising of developments and outcome of meeting with Customs on
16 January 1990. (S.7880)
23 January, Minister Jones responded to Midford's letter of 12 January
1990 declining to meet with Midford. (S.3301)
23 January, Minister Jones responded to Minister West. (S.3302).
23 January, Comptroller-General met with Minister Jones regarding
brief provided on 22 January. (S.3304)
23 January, Minister Jones responded to Mr Tickner MP. (S.695)
24 January, Mr Tickner MP wrote to Minister Jones on forwarding
letter from Midford seeking meeting with Minister. (S.7879 and S.243)
29 January, fax from Mr Lindsay to Mr Bissaker concerning meeting
with Messrs Waincymer, Hennessy and Rodger. (S.9017)
30 January, Mr Waincymer wrote to Customs regarding Midford's
quotas. (S.654-658 and S.3312)
31 January, Customs officers met AGS officers regarding charges of
undervaluation.
5 February, Mr Bissaker brief to Minister Button and Minister Jones
regarding letter to Dr Woods MP of 7 February. (S.3305)
7 February, Minister Jones responded to Dr Woods MP letter of
13 November 1989. (S.694 and S.3306)
8 February, Magistrate Falzon delivered final summation. (S.270,
S.567, S.74-91, S.3320 and S.7889)
9 February, Supreme Court of Malaysia allowed appeal by the
Commonwealth of Australia. (S.521, S.5943 and S.10088)
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1990 . 9 February, fax from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning
Judgment of the Supreme Court Criminal Appeal. (S. 10082 and

12 February, fax from KL to DFAT informing them that the appeal
had been upheld. (S.10506)
12 February, Mr Wilson wrote to Mr Waincymer regarding meeting of
16 January and letter of 30 January 1990 attaching comments
regarding Midford's arguments to reinstate quota. (S.651 and S.3309)
13 February, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning
professional fees. (S.10198)
13 February, letter from KL to Canberra concerning Supreme Court
Judgment. (S.10193)
14 February, letter from Ms Manning to Mr Matthews concerning
Malaysian High Court decision on 9.2.90. (S. 10081)
15 February, letter from Mr Hamilton to Messrs Stoop and Matthews
concerning the Supreme Court Judgment. (S. 10209)
15 February, fax from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning a
new Notice of Motion. (S. 10212)
20 February, further conference between Customs and AGS regarding
charges. (K.4099-4101)
21 February, Mr Waincymer wrote to Mr Bissaker regarding
undervaluation issue. (S.3508)
23 February, AGS brief to Counsel, Mr Adams QC, on financial
accommodation. (K.4102-10, S,6009 and S.6034)
23 February, Midford wrote to Ombudsman. (S.715)
23 February, Dr B MacDessi wrote to Minister Jones seeking a
meeting with him. (S.268 and S.819)
23 February, Dr Woods MP wrote to Minister Jones suggesting that
himself or a Midford representative brief the Minister following the
Magistrate's comments. (S.7881 and S.243)
23 February, AGS instructed Senior Counsel.
23 February, Mr Bissaker discussed contents of letter to Minister
Jones from Dr B MacDessi with Minister's Private Secretary,
Mr Cockburn. Correspondence endorsed no action required. (S.268)
29 February, Mr Ricketts minute to Mr Swinton (AGS) providing
schedule of dates for letters of credit. (K.7221)
1 March, Mr Swinton (AGS) wrote to Customs enclosing copy of brief
of evidence to Counsel and stating need to obtain further evidence.
(K.4101 and S.6048)
1 March, Mr Adams QC attended conference with Customs and AGS
officers - charges likely to succeed. (K.4100 and S.6046)
1 March, Ombudsman wrote to Comptroller-General regarding
complaints from Midford and asking about disciplinary action against
Mr Petering and Dr Fitzpatrick. (S.713 and S.7891)
8 March, Mr Adams QC provided preliminary advice on undervaluation
issue. (S.3272 and K.7218)
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1990 . 9 March, fax from Mr Locker to Mr Bissaker concerning minute to
National Manager, Investigations regarding Customs Act charges.
(S.9020)
12 March, Mr Pritchard responded to Ombudsman's letter of 1 March.
(S.7891 and S.724)
14 March, Mr Pritchard briefed Minister Jones on current status
regarding Midford issues. (S.3307)
23 March, Mr Ricketts covering letter regarding brief of evidence
mentioned actually dated 29 March - see S.7100. (K.7218)
26 March, fax from Mr Ricketts to Mr Bissaker concerning
Mr Adams QC Preliminary Advice. (S.9021)
27 March, fax from Mr Locker to Mr Bissaker concerning briefing
paper by the Counsel. (S.9023)
28 March, Mr Bissaker responded to Mr Waincymer. (S.3512, S.7516
and K.7869)
29 March, further papers given to AGS by ACS. (S.6013)
2 April, AGS brief to Counsel on 42 of 52 shipments. (K.7218)
4 April, Minister Beddall replaced Minister Jones.
11 April, Midford wrote to the Hon S West MP, seeking meeting with
new Minister for Customs. (S.7888)
12 April, Mr Bissaker responded to Ombudsman's letter of 1 March.
(S.7898 and S.719)
24 April, Midford wrote to Minister Tickner. (S.820)
27 April, Minister Tickner wrote to Minister Beddall restating the
requests made to the Hon B Jones MP. (S.243 and 7882)
I May, minute outlining Ministerial arrangements. (S. 11018)
4 May, Dr Woods MP wrote to Minister Beddall seeking to discuss the
case with the Minister. (S.7883 and S.243)
4 May, Mr Bissaker briefed Minister Beddall regarding Midford Case,
including disagreement with Magistrate Falzon's views. (S.3317 and
S.3326)
9 May, fax to Mr Lewington from Mr Bissaker concerning briefing
entitled 'Midford Case: Importation of Shirts under Special Quota1.
(S. 10755)
9 May, Mr Bissaker telexed DFAT Canberra regarding Midford Case.
9 May, further conference between Senior Counsel, AGS and Customs
officers. (K.4099 and S.6050)
10 May, AGS advised Customs to expect formal advice after 18 May.
(K.4099)
II May, Mr Bissaker and Mr Stretton met with Minister Beddall
regarding issues in Midford Case. (S.3323)
14 May, Midford wrote to Minister Tickner. (S.822)
21 May, Minister Beddall responded to Dr Woods MP declining to
meet. (S.3324) (Letter may have been sent 24 May - see S.697)
21 May, Mr Bissaker briefed Minister Beddall regarding response to
Dr Woods MP. (S.7884 and S.3323)



1990 . 22 May, The Hon S West MP wrote to Minister Button seeking a
meeting between Midford and Minister Button or Minister Beddall.
(S.7887 and S.243)
24 May, Minister Beddall responded to Dr Woods MP letter of 4 May.
(S.7885 and S.697)
25 May, Mr Doyle wrote to Mr Swinton regarding further information
requested by Mr Adams QC regarding meeting of 9 May. (S.6051)
25 May, Ombudsman responded to Midford regarding letter of 17 May.
(S.721)
28 May, Minister Button's secretary wrote to the Hon S West MP
regarding letter of 22 May, referring the matter to Minister Beddall.
(S.7893)
31 May, Mr Rodger wrote to Mr Bissaker regarding undervaluation
issue with first offer of settlement. (S.671, S.3514, S.3548, S.7519 and
K.7940)
31 May, Senior Counsel advised of offer of settlement.
1 June, Mr Bissaker briefed Mr O'Connor recommending not accept
offer but instead proceeding to prosecution. (S.3547 and K.7940)
4 June, Midford wrote to Minister Beddall with copy to the
Hon S West MP restating previous representations made to the
Hon B Jones MP and Minister Button and offering financial
settlement. (S.7895 and S.243)
15 June, advice by Mr Adams QC regarding undervaluation issues.
(S.3519, S.6077 and S.6058)
18 June, Mr Adams QC provided final advice regarding undervaluation
issue. (S.3272, S.6009 and S.6096)
19 June, Mr Rodger's notes of phone conversation with Mr Bissaker
during which ACS' intention to prosecute was advised. (S.7525)
19 June, Mr Bissaker briefed Mr O'Connor on Midford's offer of
31 May and recommended proceeding to prosecution. (S.3553, K.4095
and K.7940)
22 June, ACS Sydney wrote to AGS with prosecution brief. (S.3538,
K.4094, S.6010 and S.6052)
25 June, Customs delivered three volumes of evidence to AGS. (K.4091
and K.4098 and S.6013)
26 June, Mr Waincymer wrote to Minister Beddall requesting
intervention in the dispute between Midford and ACS. (S.8919)
26 June, Mr Waincymer wrote to Mr Bissaker regarding proposed
prosecution. (S.3539 and S.7908)
26 June, Mr Bissaker briefed Minister Beddall - inappropriate to meet
with Midford. Also states that DPP and Customs disagree with
Magistrate. (S.3325 and S.7932)
28 June, AGS asked Customs whether representative charges or all
1 336 charges should be laid in respect of financial accommodation.
(K.4091-3, S.6010 and S.6053)
2 July, second settlement offer by Midford to Customs. (S.672)
3-6 July, Comptroller-General visited KL. (S.11003)



1990 . 5 July, AGS wrote to ACS regarding financial accommodation advising
1 344 charges to be laid. (S.3543, S.6056 and K.4096-7)
6 July, fax from Mr Strang to Customs Central Office concerning
preliminary assessment of Midford's settlement. (S.9028)
? July, fax from Mr Locker to Mr Bissaker concerning intent to evade
s. 233(l)(a). (S.9030)
6 July, Minister Tickner wrote to Minister Beddail seeking response to
earlier representations. (S.7903 and S.243)
10 July, Solicitor Waincymer wrote to Minister Beddail seeking to have
Minister meet with Midford. (S.7904 and S.243)
13 July, Customs met with AGS regarding likely minimum penalties.
16 July, Mr Bissaker advised Mr Steven (Minister Beddall's office) of
'bottom line' for settlement. (S.674)
19 July, Dr Woods MP wrote to Minister Beddail requesting to be kept
informed of any action in Midford case. (S.7918 and S.243)
23 July, Mr Bissaker met with Mr Rodger regarding settlement.
(K.7940)
26 July, Midford inspected seized goods in storage.
27 July, Mr Rodger wrote to Mr Bissaker regarding third settlement
offer. (S.671 and K.7940)
30 July, Mr Rodger spoke to Mr Bissaker regarding settlement offers.
(S.671)
30 July, Mr Bissaker briefed Mr O'Connor regarding third settlement
offer.
1 August, sale of remainder of Midford Paramount to Gazel Industries.
1 August, Mr Bissaker wrote to Mr Rodger regarding settlement.
(K.7940)
2 August, Customs advised AGS of proposed terms of settlement.
(K.7940)
2 August, Mr Rodger wrote to Mr Bissaker with fourth offer of
settlement. (K.7940)
3 August, Mr Bissaker wrote to Mr Rodger, accepting offer of
settlement.
10 August, Midford contacted by journalist - successfully prevented
article from being published. (S.825 and S.844)
15 August, fax from Mr Ricketts to Mr Prichard concerning Midford
figures. (S.9031)
23 August, Customs asked AGS to advise within two hours on a Deed
of Release. (K.7940)
24 August, Mr Bissaker briefed Minister Beddail on settlement offer
accepted from Midford. (Customs p.157-8)
28 August, Customs confirmed to Midford that settlement did not
cover the committal hearings. (K.7940)
5 September, letter from Shearn Delamore & Co to AHC concerning
hearing date for the Notice of Motion and Settlement of Account.
(S.10512andS.10510)



1990 . 6 September, Mr Bissaker provided reasons for agreeing to offer of
settlement from Midford, including background paper. (S.671-3 and
S.11291)
? September, Mr Bissaker responded to Ombudsman regarding letter
of 1 March advising ACS did not share Magistrate's view. (S.719)
7 September, Dr Woods MP wrote to Minister Beddail seeking an
extension of time for consideration of agreement to settle. (S.243 and

13 September, Deed of Release signed by Midford and the
Commonwealth.
17 September, Minister Beddail wrote to Midford 'pleased to see
resolution of this case1. (S.3332, and S.3555)
17 September, Minister Beddail responded to Dr Woods MP. (S.(
and S.3333)
17 September, Minister Beddail responded to Minister Tickner. (S.f
and S.3334)
17 September, Minister Beddail responded to the Hon S West MP
regarding settlement. (S.3554)
24 September, request for payment of money to Shearn Delamore & Co
for legal fees. (S. 10307)
7 October, article by Bruce Jones in The Sun Herald and Ministerial
Submission relating to it. (S.846, S.119, S.10239, S.10935 and S.11004)
8 October, Mr Bissaker briefed Minister Beddail on article in
The Sun Herald (S.3335, S.3338 and S.7920)
8 October, Comptroller-General met with Minister Beddail regarding
article in The Sun Herald (S.3337 and S.7921)
8 October, Mr Bissaker possible parliamentary question and brief to
Minister Beddail. (S.3338)
9 October, Mr Ricketts, Mr Doyle and others deny involvement in
press leak regarding The Sun Herald article of the same day. (S.3607)
9 October, comment by GATT Branch concerning The Sun Herald
report on the secret trade deal, (S.10230)
12 October, Senate Estimates A hearings.
12 October, Dr B MacDessi wrote to Minister Beddail alleging
victimisation by ACS officers and unfair disclosures to the media.

14 October, article by Bruce Jones in The Sun Herald regarding Senate
Estimates hearings. (S.3342 and S.10236)
15 October, Mr Thurlow (ACS) briefed Ministers Beddail and Button
regarding article in The Sun Herald of 14 October. (S.3340)
26 October, Dr Woods MP wrote to Minister Beddail regarding a claim
for compensation by Midford. (S.7923 and S.243)
31 October, cablegram from KL to Canberra concerning Notice of
Motion. (S.10222)
6 November, Mr McLucas (DITAC) report on failed prosecution.



9 November, Midford wrote to Minister Button, with copy to the
Hon S West MP, regarding Estimates A evidence of damages
settlement. (S.7930)
12 November, Minister Button's office advised Midford it had referred
their fax of 11 November to Minister Beddail. (S.7929)
16 November, Mr Rodger and Midford met with the Ombudsman.

16 November, Mr Bissaker brief to Ministers Beddall and Button
regarding compensation claim of $8.82 million by Midford. (S.3343)
26 November, Mr S MacDessi wrote to Minister Beddall with copies to
the Hon S West MP, Minister Button and Minister Tickner, regarding
the amount of costs awarded following the committal hearing. (S.7928
and S.243)
3 December, Minister Beddall wrote to Dr Woods MP rejecting
consideration of compensation to Midford. (S.276, S.700 and S.3346).
5 December, Senate referred Midford Paramount Inquiry to Joint
Committee of Public Accounts.

1991 . 21 January, Ombudsman letter to Mr Rodger. (K.2525)
24 January, Mr Rodger letter to Ombudsman. (K.2531)
6? February, draft letter from DFAT to JCPA concerning their
involvement in the Midford Case. (S.10219)
16 April, Mr Bissaker wrote to Mr Rodger regarding Mr Prichard of
Customs comments of Perri Cutten case. (K.2485)
23 March, letter from Mr Vijayandran to Messrs Robinson and
O'Shannassy - fax copy of Court Order given to Mr Robinson on way
to airport. (S.850)
19 June, AAT Tribunal to review Customs decision concerning Topper
Case and Mr Richardson. (S. 10620)
21 June, Mr Bissaker and Mr Thurlow addressed staff at Adelaide
Customs House. (S.7101, S.10601 and S.10998)
25-26 June, Comptroller-General met with Adelaide Airport staff -
statements by staff. (S.10599 and S.10601-29)
6 August, further affidavit by Mr Cheng reaffirming earlier affidavit of
2 November 1988. (S.1299)
28 August, Mr Bazos sentenced to 41/2 years imprisonment. (S.2076)
29 August, response to Midford by Deputy Editor of The Sydney
Morning Herald regarding article by Tom Burton of 22 June 1988.

30 August, letter from ACS to Mr Richardson advising him that his
claim cannot be justified. (S.9463)
4 September, Mr Robinson wrote to DPP regarding missing notebook.
(S.7193)
12 November, Minister Tate wrote to Minister Beddall expressing
concern regarding pre-trial publicity. (S.I 1055)
27? November, Minister Beddall wrote to Minister Tate outlining
pre-trial publicity guidelines that are in place. (S. 11054)



 



DISSENTING REPORT

I dissent from a number of the recommendations of the Report for the following
reasons:

I do not agree that it is 'unacceptable' to second Australian Customs Service officers
to the Ombudsman. There is nothing inherently wrong with such a practice as
illustrated by the frequent seconding of appropriate departmental staff to this
Committee.

The concepts addressed in the recommendations are muddled. Of course
Commonwealth agencies should not lose sight of the presumption of innocence but
neither should they be blind to the benefits that flow from publicity from a
successful prosecution.

I cannot detect any proper basis for this conclusion. Parliament has conferred upon
Customs a wide power. I am not persuaded that the selection of a figure of twice the
amount of duty allegedly underpaid or evaded is other than arbitrary. I believe each
case should be considered on its own merits. Indeed I believe the law mandates that
approach.

This recommendation is probably unnecessary. It is a case of cracking a nut with a
sledgehammer.



There is nothing in the Committee's Report to justify this conclusion. Obviously
Department of Industry Technology and Commerce should seek legal advice when
uncertain. Any further obligation is not made out.

Recommendation 71

This is too rigid in the bald form it is expressed. I believe a more appropriate
recommendation would be to call on the Australian Customs Service to take formal
disciplinary action against any officer who wilfully withholds material facts from a
legal advisor thereby seeking to obtain advice to fit a predetermined objective.

This proposal is too inflexible - there may be good reasons to utilise the expertise
of an officer familiar with the area under investigation.

I agree that Customs must never refuse to allow an opportunity for explanation to
be provided but the remainder of the recommendation is expressed too simplistically.
When legal matters are pending some restrictions on contacts may be appropriate.

This is a trivial point. It will be costly to implement and I see no public interest in
insisting on such costings simply as a matter of routine.

Duncan Kerr, MP
17 December 1992




